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BEFORE THE ILLTNOIS WORKERS’ CGM?ENSATIGN C{JMP./HSSIQN
Douglas Coffey,
~ Petitioner, . N
v8, ' o NO: 13 W(C 17872

State of Niinois/Menard Correctional Center,

14IWCCO0991

DECISION AND OPINION ON REVIEW

Timely Petition for Review having been filed by the Respondent herein and notice given
to all parties, the Commission, after considering the issues: of permanent partial disability, causal
connection, and credit from Ilinois Workers' Compensation claim in case number 1TWC 1100
and being advised of the facts and law, affirms and adopis the Decision of the Arbxtratoz; which -

s attached hereto and made a part hereof

Respondent,

1T 1S THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that the Decisiot of the
Arbitrator filed March 7, 2014 is hereby afﬁrme:ti and adopted.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE C{)W’HSSION that the Respondent pay to
Petatmner mterest under §19(n) ofthe Act, il any.

1T 1S FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that the Respondent shall have
credit for all amounts pa;d, if any, to or on behalf of the Petitioner.on account of said aceidental

m_]m'y '

No bond or summons for State of Hinois, /%/
DATED: NOV 19 201 %/

Mano Basuno o

MEB/mam

239525/-34 g : ' 95 . E
?fz 7»6’%’.;‘/

Siepheﬂ Mathis




' ILLINOIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION CQM'MISSION'
NOTICE OF ARBITRATOR DECISION

,GOFFEY DOUGLAS Casa# 13wWcCo17872
Employse/Petitioner - i S S

14IWCC0991

_SOHMENARD CORRECTIDMAL CENTER
Empieyermespnndem

On. 3/71’2(}14 an arbitration decision o this case was filed with the Nllinois Workers' Compensation
Commission in Chicage, a copy of which is enclosed. '

If the Commission reviews this award, interest of ¢ ﬂﬁ% shall accrue from the date lsted above to the day
before the date of payment; however, if an employee's appeal results in either no change or & deareaga in this
award, interest shall not accrue.

A copy of this decision is malk_ad to the following :par%ics:

0868 THOMAS.C RICH PC (502 ST EMPLOYMENT RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
#6 EXECUTIVEDR 2101 5 VETERANS PARKWAY" '
SUITES PO BOX 15255 '

FAIRVIEW HTS, IL 62208 SPRINGFIELD, 1L 52754-8255

. 0538 :u_zzaozs ATTORNEY GENERAL
FARRAH &, HAGAN

801 5 UNIVERSITY AVE SUITE 102
CARBON!BALE 1. 6280¢

0488 STATE OF ILLINOIS

ATTORNEY GENERAL : _
160 W RANDOLFH ST CERTIFED a5 & tru and covuct copy
13TH FLOOR pursuant 1o B20 1LES 305114

CHICAGD, L B0B0Y-3227 o |

NAR 07 2014

1350 CENTRAL MGMT SERVICES RISK MGMT
WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

PO BOX 19208 _

SPRINGFIELD, Il 62704-9208.
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STATEOF ILLINOIS - ) { [ 1njured Workers' Bernnfit Fund (58(d)) |
. ' : )88, [ Rate Adjustment Fund (§8(z)) : t
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON ) : [ second Tnjury Fund (§8(¢)18) 4
' ' None of the above ' i

ILLINOIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

ARBITRATION DECISION
DOUGLAS COFFEY Case # 13 WC 17872
Employee/Petitioner ' B

Y. ) . .
STATE OQF TLLINOIS/
MENARD CORRECTIONAL CENTER

Employe/Respondent

An Application for Adjustment of Claim was filed in this matter, and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to each
party. The matter was heard by the Honorable Brandon J. Zanott, Arbitrator of the Commission, in the city of
Herrin, on January 15, 2014. After reviewing all of the evidence presented, the Arbitrator hereby makes findings
on the disputed issues checked below, and attaches those findings to this document. '
DISPUTED ISSUES |
] wras Respondent operating under and subject to the Tilinois Workers' Compensatior or Occupational

Diseases Act? ' - o
Was there an employee-employer rﬁigﬁonship? _ _ _
[l Did an accident occur that arose out of 2nd in the course of Pefitioner's employment by Respondent?
[ ] What was the date of the accident? |
E] Was tirpely fiotice of the accident given to Respondent?
Is Petitioner’s current condition of ill-being causatly related to the injury?.
[_] What were Petitioner's earnings? _ |
- D ‘What was Petitioner's age at the time of the accident?
L[] What was Petitioner's marital stafus at the time of the accident? _
1. ] were the medical services that were provided to Petitioner reasonable and necessary? Has Respondent

_ peid all appropriate charges for all teasonable and necessary medical services?
K. | | What temporary benefits are in dispute?
T [ Maintenzoce rtp

L. [X] What is the nature and extent of the injury?
" M. [_] Should penalties or fees be imposed upon Respondent?
N. P 1s Respondent due any credit?
C} D Other '

morEmgomE e

CArbDee 15108 W, Randelph Sreet W-200 Chicage, B 60601 TIZAIA-6611 ~ Toll free B80TIE.3091  Teb i ot pom
Davnsiaie offices; Collimsville €18/346-3450 Proria 50916713019 Rockford &1S987.7207  Springfiéld 21 7/785-7084 -
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On April 18, lﬂ 13 Respondent was csperatmg under and subject to the prowmons of the Act.

TH‘WDINGS

On this date, an emplayejc-_empioyer re}anonsh_xp did exist between Petitioner and Respcsndent.-

On this date, Petitioner did sustain an accident that arase out ofand in the course of employment.
Timely notice of 't}ii's acﬁiﬁcﬁt was given to 'Reépandent

Petiticner's mm'ﬁ:nt candtnon of ill-being is causa,ily related 1o the accident.

In the year precedmg the injury, Petitioner earned 35‘7,369 ﬁﬁ the average weﬁk}y wage was $1, 103 25,
On the date of ar.:cfdant,_ Petitioner was 2? years of age, married with 3 dependent children.

Petitioner h_ak received all feﬁsonable and mcess&_y medical services,.

Respondent Ags paidall appropriate charges for au:reésanabie and necessary medical services,

Respondent shall be given a credit of $0 for TTD, S{l for TPD, $0 for mamtcnance and $0 for other benefits, fora
total credit of $0.

Respondent is entitled to a credit for all medical bills pai,d;undax" Section B(3) of the Act.
énm.:ré

Respozidcni shall pay Petitioner permazzent partial disability benefits of $661. 95/week for 61.25 wesks because the

injuries sustained caused the 12,65% loss of use of the person as a whole purguant to Section 8(d)2 of the Act. -

Respondent 8 request for credit for & prior award on the basis of a Section 8(e) injury in Case Number 11 WC 1100
15 denied.

Respcmdent shiall pay Petitioner compensation that has acf,:rued from- Qctaber 16, 2013 through I anuary 15, 20 M
‘and shall pay the remainder of the award, if any, in weekly payments,

'RULES REGARDING APPEALS Unless a party fles a Petition for Review within 3{} days after receipt of this decision,
and perfects a review in accordance with the Act and Rules, then this decision shall be entered as the decision of the
Commission.

STATEMENT OF INTEREST RATE If the Cornmission reviews this award, interest at the rate set forth-on the Notice of
Decision of Arbitrator shall accrue from the date listed below 1o the day before the date of paymezst however, if an
emploves's appeal results in sither no change or 2 decrease in this award, interest shall not accrue.

03/04/2014

B Sigzan}}g‘ﬁfm&mr w’ Diate
339%@*&&?\2 . : . : . s -
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STATE OF JLLINOIS )
. - )ss
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON )

ILLINDIS WGRKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION
- ARBITRATION EECISIDN
DOUGLAS COFFEY.
Employee/Petitioner
v Case # 13 WC 17872

STATE OF ILLINOIS/
MENARD C{)RRECTITONAL C’:ZNTER
" Employer/Respondent

MEMORANDUM OF DECISION OF ARBITRATOR

FINDINGS OF FACT

At the time of the undisputed accident, Petitioner, Douglas Coffey, was 2 right-hand-dominant 29-year-
old Correctional Officer. He sustaineda right supraSpmatus tendon tear on Apnl 18, 2013, when his right arm-
- became pmned underneath another officer during an inmate assault, (Petitioner's Exhibit (PX) 5). Petitioner
* testified to a prior right shoulder injury whlch he sustained while playing high school sports in 2001, He
iesﬂﬁed that be recovered fully and had ne ﬁzdhcr nght shoulder problems unh’i the incident ef Apﬂi 18 2013

Petitioner sought treatment with Dr. Gwrgc Paletta, who recommendad an MRI, Dr, Paletia poted that if
there was go significant structural injury, such as a tearing, then Petitioner could benefit from conservative care
Such as injection and physical therapy; however, if Petitioner sustained a s;gmﬁcam tear of an aspect of his
rotator cuff, then he would be a surgical candidate, (PX 4). Following the results of the MRI, which showed

_ parIILal thickness tearing of the supraspinatus tendon of the rotator cuff, Petitioner underwent a rotator cuff
repair with debridement on July 9, 2013, (PX 5; PX 6). The post-operative dizgnosis was right shoulder paix,
rotator euff fear, and impingement syndrome with subacromial bursitis, as well as a labral tear of the posterior-
superior labrum. (PX 6). Petitioner’s condition improved following physical therapy, and he was released to
retim to wmk i gh_t duty on August 12, 2013, and full duty on October 16,2013, (BX 3).

Petitioner testified that des;nte the 1mpr0vamcnt from surgery, he confinues to experience soreness and
stiffness in the morpings and in the evenings after a fiilll day’s work. He testified that these symptoms
- significantly disturbed his ability to sleep, and that he wakes through the night to change positions in the
atiempt to get comfortable. He testified that he has suffered a loss of range of motion and strength which
negatively affects his ability to care for his famnily and his hobby of coaching little league baseball, He takes
Aleve or Ibugrafen ona dmly bas:s for his symptmms
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
Issue (F): Is Petitioner’s cirrent condition af Eil-béih.g.enns ally 'remte& to 'zim ‘injury? :

Based upon the medical records and tsst:mony, Petitioper’s right: shoulder condition is catsally related
to the accident on April 18, 2013.

Issue (L): ‘What is the nature and extent of the injury?; and
Issue (N): Is Respondent due any credit?

Petitioner’s date of accident after Septcmber 1,2011, and therefore Section 8.1b of the Act shall be
discussed concerning the permaneit partial disability (PPD} awaxd being issued. It is noted when discussing the
permanency award being issued that no PPD impairment report pursuant to Sections 8. lb(a) and 8. lb{b}(l) of
the Act was offered into evidence by either party. This iactor is thereby. wawcd.

Concerning Section 8,1b{b)(ii) of the Act (Petztit’mer 3 occupation), Pet:tmner tunhnﬁes’ to be employed
asa Correctional Officer for Respondent, and he continues to be at risk for i injury due to inmate, assaults The
_Afbxtmmr places great weight on this factor when determining the permanency. awa,rd

Concerning Section 8. Ib{b}(m} of the Act (Peahoncr 5 age at the time of the mjmy), Petitioner was 29
- years old on April {8, 2013. The Arbitrator considers Petitioner to bea younger individual, who will have to
live and work with the disability longer than an older individual! Great weight is afforded this factor when

_ dete:rmmmg the PPD award. -

Concerning Section 8, lb(’b)(w) of the Act (Peutmnar s future earning capacrty} thére isno ch:rmt
evidence of diminished future earning capacity in the record. Accordingly, no weight is placed on this factor -
when daterfmtnng the PPD) award.

With regard to Section 8.1b(b)(v) of the Aat (éwdence of disability corroborated by Petitioner’s traatmg
medical records), Petitioner sustained a right supraspinatus tendon tear which necessitated a rotator cuff repair
with debridement on July 9, 2013, The post-operative diagnosis was right shoulder pain, rotator cuff tear, and
impingement syndrome with subacromial bursitis, as well as a labral tear of the posim@r-mpener labrum,
Petitioner testified that despne the improvement from surgery, he continues o experience soreness and stiffness
in the mornings and in the evenings after a full day’s work. He testified that these symptoms significantly
“disturbed his sbility to sleep, and that he wakes through the night fo° change: positions in the attempt o get
comfortable. He testified that he has suffered a loss of range of motion and strength which negatively affects his
ability to care for his family and his hobby of coaching little league baseball. He takes over-the-counter pain
medication daily for his symptoras. Although the record of Petitioner’s last visit with Dr. Paletta on October 16,
2013 does not completely. mirror Petitioner’s testirnony at triel, Petitioner was not released to work full-duty
until that very day of October 16, 2013; the record of Petitioner's final visit shows that Petitioner bad  resumed-
neither his full occupational duties nor his non-occupational activities. Petitioner confirmed same during cross-
examination. Therefore, neither Petitioner nor Dr. Paletta could have had a true and accurate impressmn of the
extent of Petitioner’s perm&nent disability or working functionality at the time of the October 16" visit. Hence,
Peimoner s testxmony of connnued symptems following his return to full astmty is reasonable. The Arbitrator

b
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Based upon the faregoing, the Arbitrator finds that Petitioner sustamsd serious and permanﬁnt injuries
that resulted in the 12.65% loss of the person as a whole, the equivalent of the 25% loss of an arm, pursuant to
Will County Forest Preserve Dist. v.-Ill. Workers’ Comp. Comm''n, 2012 IL App (3d) 11 0077WC, 970 N.E.2d
16, 23-24, (3d Diist. 2012). With regard to the credit Respondent requests for a previous arm award received by
Petitioner, the Arbitrator finds that such a request is not permissible under the Act. As the Commission noted in
Dobezyk v, Lockport Township Fire Protection Dist; 12 IWCC 1367 (Dec. 10,2012), ini the matters of

Consolidated Freightways . Industrial Comm'n, 237 TIL App. 3d 549,553-554, 604 N.E2d 962, 964965 (3d
Dist, 1992), and Killian v. Industrial Comm’n, 148 1L, App, 3d 975,978, 500 N.E.2d 450, 453 {15t Dist. 1986),
the Appellate Court sarowly construed Section 8(e) of the Ilinots Workers’ Compensation Act, 820 ILCS
30571 et seg. (here.aﬁer the “Act”) as only providing credit against permanency for lossestoa “mémber” listed
under Section 8(e); since a shoulder is nof 2 *member” under Section B(e), the Commission stated that the
employer could not claim credit for & priof recovery under Section 8(e)17 of the Act. Dobc:zyic, cited supra.
Similarly, Respondent cannot claim credit for payment of ag award fora scheduled injury against an award
:mdgr Section 8(d)2 of the Act for which ne credit provision exists. Respondent s request for credit is denied.
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Steve Maynard, o
Petitioner,
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Raspanﬁﬂnf ' _ 141%000992

DECISION AND OPINION ON REVIEW .

Timely Petition for Review having been filed by the Petitioner and Respondent herein
and notice given to all parties, the Commission, afier considering the issues of the nature and.
extent of petitioner's disability, and whether the award should be based on §8(e) or 8(d)2 of the
Act and being advised of the facts and law, affirms and adopts the Decision of the Arbitrator,
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE CO?V&/IISS}DN that tbc Decmon of the
Arbitrator filed January 10, 2014 is Lereby affirmed and adopted.

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE CQMSSI@N that the Rc:sponfiant ;:ay H
Petitioner mterest under §19{n} ofthe Act, if any.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that the Respondent shall have
credit for all amounts paid, if any, to or on behalf of the Petitioner on account of said accidental

mjury

The party commencing the proceedings for rev:ew in the Circuit C‘am‘t shall file w;th the
Commission a Notice of Intent to File for Review in Circuit

DATED: NOV 1 9 201

PefIBfinam
0:9/24/14
43

,W:TW

Stephen Mathis




ILLINOIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION
NOTICE OF ARBITRATOR DECISION

MAYNARD, STEVE .. Case# 12WC025946
Employse/Petitionsr '
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DANVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Emplover/Respondent

On 1/10/2014, an arbitration decision on this case was filed with the Nlinois Workers' Compensation
Commission in Chicago, a copy of which is enclosed. _

If the Camniiséiun revwws this award, interest of 0.08% shall ac,cﬁ_ze from the date listed above to the day
before the date of payment; however, if an employee’s appeal results in either no change or a decrease in this
award, interest shall pot accrue,

A copy of this decision is.mailed to the following parties:

1551 STOKES LAW OFFICES
GARY J STOKES

200 N GILBERT

DANVILLE, . 1832

RUSIN MAGICROWSKI & FRIEDMAN LTD
MARK COSIMIN

2508 GALEN DR SUITE 108
CHAMPAIGN, 1L 51821




STA_TE OF ILLINOIS J 1 Injs;fed Workers' Benefit Pund {§4(d))
_ )88, || Rote Adjustment Fund (§5(g))
COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN ) [ Second Injary Fund (§8(e)18)
None of the shove’

 ILLINOIS WORKERS® COMPENSATION COMMISSION

ARBITRATION DECISION
MNATURE AND EXTENT ONLY
Steve Maynard - Case ¥ 12 WC 025948
Employee/Petitioner : ' .
2 _ Consolidated cases: NJA
Danville Housing Authority
Employer/Respradent

The only (ilSpU{Cﬁ issue is the namra and extent of the i mjury, An Applicarion for Adjusment of Clain was filed
in this matter, and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to each party. The matter was heard by the Honorable
Douglas McCarthy Arbitramr of the Commission, in the city of Urbana, on December 20, 2013, By

stipulation, the parties agres:

On the date of accident, 03/20/12, Respondent was operating under and subject to the provisions of the Act.
On this date, the relationship of employee and employer &id_ exist between Petitioner and Respondent.

On this date, Petitioner sustained an accident that arose out of and in the course of empmyment

Timely notice of this accident was given to Respondent. .

Petitioner's current condition of ill-being is causally r@_‘iated to the accident,

In the year precediag the injury, Petitioner eamned $25,812.80, and the average weekly wage was $49§.4&
Al the time of inijury, Petitioner was 58 years of age, married with 1 dependent children.

Necessary medical services and temporary compensation benefits have been provided by Respondent.

ICABDEcNAE 241G 100 W. Randolph Street #8200 Uhizage, I 8060 SILEI6611  Toll-frée BOGOS2-A033  Web site: wiswaweodigay
Digwitre offices! Colliusville 61R396-3430  Prorip JO9STII019  Rockford 81549877291 Springfield 217/785-7084
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After rcvtewmg all of the evidente presented, the Arbitrator hereby makes findings regardmg the nature and
extent of the injury, and attaches the findings to this docurnent.

'ORDER

Respondent shall pay Petitioner the sum of $297.84/week for a further period of 87.5 weeks, as provided in
Section B(e) and 8(d)(2) of the Act, because t.he mjunes sustained caused a 17.5% loss of use of the
person as a whole.

Respondent shall pay Petitioner mmpcnsanoﬂ that has accrued from aafann 2 through 121201’13 ‘and shall pay
the remainder of the award, if any, in weekly payments.

RULES REGARDING APPEALS Unless a Petition for Review is filed within 30 days after receipt of this decision,
and a review is perfected in accordance with the Act and Rules, then this decision shall be entered as the
decision of the- Cemsszom

STATEMENT OF MEREST RATE If the Commission reviews this award, interest at the rate set forth on the Notice
of Decision of Arbitrator shall accrue from the date listed below to the day before the date of payment; however,
if an employee's appeal results in either no change or a decrease in this award, interest shall not accrue.

m%&iﬂ e é%‘}*‘““/

Signature of Arbitrator

ICABDENAE p2 I E AN Zﬁ\& '
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I support af the Aubitrator’s decision relating -to-t_hé nature and extent of the injufy, the Arbitrator makes the
'-'foiiamg findings: |

On the date of accident Petitioner was a 59 year old renovation specialist for the Danville Housing &uthonty
Pefitioner’s job was to repair housing units or apartments and generally prepare them for thie occupants of pubtlic
housing, Petitioner’s job duties included stripping and serubbing floors, mopping and waxing, hanging doors,
hanging, finishing and painting drywali and installing or repairing plumbing and electrical within the
apartments :

.Pﬁﬂ{ to the date of accident Petitioner had never experienced any problems with his zighi arm and shoulder.
Petitioner is right-hand dominant and he typicaliy performed overbead duties like pamtmg, changing lght.
fixtures, etc, without problems of any sort, Petitioner bad never experienced weakness in the right upper.
extmmﬁy or seen a physician for any complaint relative to the right shoulder or right arm,

On March 20, 2012, Petitioner was cleaning out an apartment. Petitioner carried a set of metal bed rails out to
the dump truck; When Petitioner tried to throw the rails onto the truck he experienced a sharp pain in his right
shouider. Petitioner finished his shift, however, his nght shoulder continued to hurt so he reposted the injury to
his work, On the following day the right shoulder pain persisted and Petitioner asked for permissicn to see a
physmxan Respandent sent Petitioner to see Dr. Allison Jones at the Carle Clinic (PXI)

Dr. Jonss initially diagnosed an acute shoulder strain, ordered work restrictions and directed Petitioner to take
Tyleool and Advil (PX1). When Petitioner's pain failed to improve, Dr. Jones referred Petitioder to an
orthopedic surgeen, Dr. Paul Plattner. Dr. Plattner mjected Pcuhaner s right shcm.ld and ordered an MRI of
Petitioner's right arm and shoulder {PX.Z)

'Tﬁe MRI repeﬁ of April 17,2012 repartcd a “complete tear of the supraspinatus tendon with a large flvid gap.

. The long he.ad af the biceps tendon is severely torn with little if any appreciable intact tendon within the |
' bxc:sztal groove ..." (PX3): Dr, Platiner recommended surgery. Respnndent, in turm, scheduled an independent
medical examination with another orthopedic surgeon,’ Dr. Mitchell Rotman, in St. Louis.

Petitioner saw Dr. Rotran on May 10, 2012, Dr, Rotman's report incladed the following findings “He most
likely sustained a biceps rupture which. was not completely visualized at the time of the initial exam, but was
made apparent later on. He might have bad a few fibers of intact biceps initially after the incident and then -
those fully ruptured especially after the steraid injection was given . . ."” (PX4, p.4). In addition to the ruptured
biceps tendon, Dr. Rotman confirmed that Petitioner sustmnad atear of the rotator cuff in'his right shoulder.
Though Dr. Rotman believed the thinness of the rotator cuff tissue may have pre-existed the incident, “This
particular incident on March 20, 2012 would be equivalent to the straw that broke the camel’s back.™ (PX4, p.
4). Dr. Rotman desctibed the tear as ™, . . a good sized tear, greater than a haif dnllar, and may not even be
repairable.” (PX4, p. 4).

Petitioner felt more comfortable with Dr. Rotman and agreed to let him perform the right shouldsr surgery.
Surgery was parfﬁnnefi on Jurie 13, 2012. Dr, Rotman described the surgery as a subacrominal dﬁmmpresgmn
and rotator cuff repair with the piacemem of anchors and sutures t!:mngh holes in the greater tuberosity, He was
able to reattach the torn tendon to its normal insettion point. He went on to describe some fraying of the biceps
tendon, which. he Lrsated by ﬁﬁbndement PXS5).

Petitioner participated in appmmmately six months of post-operative phys:cal therapy and work hardening
before being released from care in Jaguary, 2013 (PX6-9), Dr. Rotman, in his final exam, noted Petitioner's
ongoing weakness and losses in range of motion (PX9). Tlmug_h Dr. Ruunan thouglit Petitioner might see
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improvement in bot areas over me succ&edmg six months, Pe.mtmmr testified that there has been no
;xmprovemem

On August 5,2013 Petitioner was sent by Respandent; w Dr. Rwhard Karz, fo;: an AMA mlpamcnf. rating
{RX1). Dr, Katz noted Petitioner's ongoing weskness, pain and diminished tange of motion in the right ann
and shoulder, Petitioner completed a Quick Dash Repmt, &t Dr. Katz® instruction, acknowledging moderate to
severe difﬁcuity in nine of the eleven relevant activities (PX11). Dr. Katz assessed Petitioner’s AMA
impairment rating to be 6% of the arm (RX1). The highest impairment rating available under the AMA
puidelines for fuii thickness tears of the rolator cuff is 7% (PX10; p. 3).

Petitioner testified to the rmgomg dxfficulne:s he bas exgemnce:d since being released from eare by Dr. Rotman
in January, 2013, Petitioner now suffers constant pain in his tight upper extremity at a level of approximately

‘2" on a 0 to 10 scale with pain progressingto a ‘4" while performing his daily job duties. Petitioner takes Advil.
and hot showers to moderata his pain..

Normal daﬂy ﬂ{;nvmes have been compromised significantly. Petitioner now uses his left arm and hand, for
instance, to lift milk containers from the refrigerator or to snap his seat belt in the car. Petitioner notices the
right arm and shoulder are too weak to do either. Petitioner hag difficulty dressing him-self and washing his.
hair because of losses in the normal range of motion in the right arm and shoulder. Pain and numbness in the
right arm and right shoulder mmmpt Petitioner’s sleep. Petitioner can no longer bowi or play catch with his 15
year old son because of pain in the ngm shoulder.

Petitioner notices considerable difficulties at work as well. He said that although he was teleased without
resirictions by Dr. Rotman, the Respondent allowed aim to perform lighter work for an uaspecified period of -
time. Installing a light bulb causes extreme fatigue in the right arm and shoulder if performed overhead.
Petitioner must now use his left upper extremity to 1ift lids on garbage containers and place trash into the
_containers. Using a serew driver or drill with his right hand and arm causes his biceps 1o immediately tighten
and appear deformed. Petitioner estimates that he now performs three times more with his left arm and hand
then he did before the injury. Petitioner credibly testified that he experienced none of these problems prior to
the accident and i u:xjuxy oo March 20, 2012, Petitioner also acknowledged that his pay had mcrcased due to an-
_ across the board raise since hzs Tenm fo wark

For mjuries occuring on and after Scpiembcr 1, 201 1 the Commission shall base its determmanon Of permanent
partial disabjlity on five listed factors:

(1) Reported level of nnpmrment in accordance with the AMA impairment ratings. Petitioner was
judged by Respondent's medical evaluator to have a six percent. (6%) AMA impairment rating of the -
upper extremity. Seven percent (7%) impairment of the arm is the maximum mpanmem ratmg
available in cases of full thickness rotator cuff tears (PX1 G)

The Arbitrator has some isstes with the i 1m§an‘ment rating found by Dr. Katz. The rating is premised
on the Petitioner having a normal range of motion in the right shoulder. In his exam, Dr. Katz reporied
such a finding. However, it appears from the report, that Dr. Katz only tested the Petitioner's right -
shoulder. The AMA Guides require the ¢xaminer to test both shoulders so as to accurately determine
what is normal for each individuat, See AMA Guide, Sixth Edition, Section 15.7 (ﬁ), p. 461, More
importantly, Dr, Katz' numbers are inconsistent with those found on several occasions by Dr. Rotman,
who did examine both shoulders, On fanuary 28, 2013, Dr. Rotman found 140 degrees of flexion and -
abduction of the right shoulder and 150 on the left. He fmmd 43 degrees of external rotation on the right
shoulder and 60 degrees on the left. (PX 9)
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The Arbitrator cannot see how Dr. Katz was able to produce 180 degrees of ﬂemc:n and 80
degrees of extemnal rotation during his exam. Those numbers greatly exceed those found by Dr. Rotman
on the Petitioner’s good arm.

it is much more hLe]y zhat the Petitioner experiences a restricted range of shouider motion. He
testified to 2 number of overhead activities both at work and at home which cause him problems. His
physxca[ therapy evaluation of November 29, 2012, after nearly six months of therapy, show some limits
in flexion, adduction and external rotation. (PX 7) Dr. Rotman's abnormal findings are referenced
above. If the Petitioner were 10 achieve a normal ROM, it is much more likely that it'would be seen by
his treating providers irnmediately after therapy than by Dr. Katz in his exam ezzght months later, While
Dr. Rotman did suggest that the Petitioner might improve his strength and endurance with a home

exercise program, the Petitioner testified that he did not reccive any instruction on such a program and
he did not engage in one.

Dr. Katz’ ranpe of motion findings are suspxcxous fc:rr the ab@ve reasons. The mpmnmnt rating
used presumes a normal range of motion. For those reasons, the Arbitrator places very little weight on
the rating,

(2) The occupation of the injured employee. Petitioner's job is physically demanding and obvmusiy
involves significant use of Petitioner's upper extremities on a daily basis. Fortunately. for now,
Petitioner has been able to partially ¢ompensate for his disability by using his left upper extremity
approximately three times as much as he did pre-injury. This is a factor maximizing his disability.

(3) The age of the employee at the time of injury. Petitioner was 59 ycars of age at the time of injury.
Though Petitioner testified that hie has no plans to retire 2t age 65, his advanr:ad age js a factor o
-minimize his disability.

(4) The employees” future sarning aapaclty The Petitioncr has substanmai functional lmitations of
which he testified. He is 2t a point of maximum medical improvement. If his job were to end, it is
not likely that he would be able to handle unrestricted full construction werk The Arbitrator believes
thas is a minor facfor in maximizing his dzsabﬂity

(5) Evidence of dzsabihty cotroborated by the treating medical records The Arhitrator has bad the
Gpponumty to observe Petifioner and finds his testimony to be credible and consistent with his.
extensive injuries. - In addition to the biceps tendon damage, Dr. Rotman fourd a large retracted’
rotator cuff tear. In his post operative office note, the doctor said it would take five o six months of
rehab since it was such a big chronic tear. (PX 9) He did the therapy, showed good attendance, and is
still left with restrictions of mcstmn and decreases in strength.

After applying the five Factors set forth in the statute, the Arbitrator finds the Petitioner dmabied
- to the extent of 17.5 % Ferson As A Whoi '
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY. OF COOK

Im

: 5 Affirm and adopt {na: cha;iga_s}
i:] Aftim with chungaa

D Raverse

]

Ehouse direstion

: ]:l Injured Workers® Benefit Fund (§4))
1 L] rafe Adjustment Fund (§8(0)).
|- L] Second tnjury Fund (§8(e)18)
1 L_}pTD/atal denicd.

None:of the-dbove

BEFORE THE ILLINOIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

* Jacqieline Camacho,

| f’.eﬁtionc:,'
V5.
Bar Toma,
Respondent,

14IWCC0994

NO: 12WE 10751

’I"mely Petition for Review having beed filed by the responident, herein and notite given
‘to.all parties, the Commission, after considering the issues of accident, medical expenses,
tempaorary total disability, pérmanent pattial disability, miaintenance, and being advised of the
facts and law, affirms and adopis the Decision of the Arbitrator, which is aftached herete and

‘made g part hereof.

It IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that tha Dezision of the
Arbitrator filed January 31, 2014 is hereby affirmied ind adopted;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that the Respondent pay ta
Petitioner interest under §19(n) of the Act, if any.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION: thar the Respondent shall have
credit for all amounts paid; if any, 1o-or on behalf of the Petitioner on account of said accidental

injury.
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Bond fof removal of this cause o the Circuit Court bgle&nl:mgug h{!dglﬁ | 4

sum of $31,000.00. The party commencing the proceedings for review in the Cironit Court shall
file with the Commission a Notice of Intent to File for Review in Circuit Court,

DATED:

MIB/bm | | 9
oliiigns MOV 21208
052

T}
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NOTICE OF ARBITRATOR DECISION

' CAMACHO, JACQUELINE Case#  12WWCO10751
Emphyeaﬂ’stit{oner

BAR TOMA 1 4 I w CC 0 99 4

Employet/Respondant

On 13172014, af:arbitration decision on this case was filed with the Ilinois Workers' Compensation
Commission in Chicago, a copy of which is enclosed.

If the Commission reviews this award, interest of 0.06% shéll accrue from the date listed dbove to the day
before the date of payment; however, if an employee's appeal results in either no chiange or o decrszse in this
award, interest shall oot acerue,

A copy of this dedision is mailed to the followirig parties:

ongs BalM: RUFF%JLD 4 MARZAL LT
JOEL HERRERA

33 NLASALLE ST SUITE 1710
CHICAGD, I sso

0240 GANAN & SHAPIRD P
ELAINE T NEWQUIST

210-W JELINCIS 8T
CHIGAGD, Ik 80654

e S e e e



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 1 é I w C C O 9 =

T fnred-‘i?érkm" Benefit Fund L§4{’d}}
S5 [ ] R Adjustren Fuind €§8(2))
COUNTY OF Cook j [ second njiry Fimd (5818
[24] None ot the sbave

ILLINOIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

ARBITRATION DECISION
Jaggusling Camagho Case # 12 WC 10761
Employes/Petitioner ) il
2 Consolidated cases: DINIA
Bar Toma ‘
Empluyer/Respongernt

.An Application Sfor Aq’;m‘!meur of Claim was filed.in this matter, and a Notice af Hearing was mailed fo each
party. The matfter was héard by the Honesable Molly €. Mason, Aibitrator of the Ccrmmsswn, in the city'of
‘Chicago, on 11 12213.& 1i6/14. After reviawing all of the evidence presentéd, the-Arhitrdtor hereby makes
findings on.the dispated issues checked below; and attaches. those findings to. this documant

DISPYUTED ISSUES:

D Was Respondent operating under and suhject to the THinois Workers' Compeénsation or Qecupitional
~_Disgeases Act?

B. D ‘Was there au employes-employse mlﬂtmashxp'?
C Did an decident occur that drose out-of and in the Course of Petitioner's emptaymam by Respondent?
D. || What was the date of the sccident?

E Was timely notice of the accident given to Respondent?

. [Xl1s Petitioner's current condition of ill-being causally related to the injury?
G.

H

L

1.

E] What were Petitioner's earpings?
[} What was Petitioner's age at the time of thé aceident?
| ] What was Pétitioner’s marital status at the: time of the-accident? . ,
Wam the medical services thaf were provided to Pemhuﬁer reastoable and hecessary? Has Respondent
 paid ali appiopriate chatges for all reasonable and rigcessary medical services?
K. ) What temporary beneffts are in dispute?
dtep 1] Maintenanee A TTh
L H Whait is. the nature and extent of the mjury?
IM [[] shiould penalties or fees be imposed upon Respondent?
N L1t Respondent due any credit?
E] Other _____..

'IC&rbB:c 20 60, Rmm’ofpb Street W9- 300 Chicags, JL5GG0] 31208 F-ER1 T Tuilﬁ-:r ARSI I03F  Web gite mmuiwc#gm
“Downifite qffices: Collinsvitle §18/346:3450  Peoria 3067 1:3612 Rﬂckﬁ?rﬂ IFSSEIWD Springfleld 2 1PEETO8Y
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FINDINGS | 1 4 I WCC 0 9 9
‘On 3114112, Respondent was operating under andl subjeci 1o the provisions of the Act. - 4

©n this.date, an employee-employer relationship did exist betiveen Petitioner.and Respondent.

On:thiz date, Petitioner did sustain an aceident that arose out of and in the course of enployment.

Timely nofice of this aceident was given to Respondent.

Petitioner's corrent condition of ill-being is ca(t'x,s;aiiy related to the accident.

In the yor precading the injury, Petitioner earned $18,432.52; the average weekly wage-was $316.01.

Oy the date of accident, Petitioner was 30 years of age, single with-0 dependent children.

Pelitionet has in part received reésonsble, necessary and causally telated medical services. |
Respondent /ias not paid all sppropriate charges for all reascnable and necessary medical services.
Respondent shall be piven a credit of$1,760.00 for TTD, $0.for TPD, $0 for maintenance, and $0'for other
benefits, for a-total credit of $1,760. 00,

Respondent is gntrtied to 8 cradit of 50 undet Setﬁoni 8(j) of the Act.

ORDER

Temparary Tatalbfsaé:lm:

Respondent ghall pay Petitioner temporary total disability benefits of $220/week from March 15, 2012 through
March 20, 2012, from March 22,2012 &mughMay 3,2012 and from hme 7, 2012 ﬂxrnnghNevember 27,

2012, atotaliof 31 6/7 weeks, w:th Respondent receiving credit for the 81, 760 00 in.benefits it paid prior: to trdal:
.Arb Exh .

Meintenance Benefits

‘Respondent shall pay Petitioner maintenance berefits of §220/week from June 12,2013 through June 19;2013,
froma Tuly 10, 2013 throuph'Tuly 17, 2013, from. August 11,2013 through Adgust, 12 2013 and from August"‘?-
2013 ﬂmugh Noveinber21, 2013, 4 total of 1457 weeks; aspxwrded in §-8(a) of the Adt,

Medical Berefits
Sea pages 14-15 of the attached decision for the-Arbiirator’s medical award.

Permmnent Partial Dﬂabimy

Respondent shall pay Petitioner psrinanent partial disability benefits-of $220.00/week for 112.5 weeks,
begause the njuries sustained caused the 22,5% Inss of use of the person #s a whole, as provided in §
S(d)z of the Act.

RULES REGARDING APPEALS. Uriless a party files a Petition for Review Wwithin 30 days afier tecetpt of thix
decision; and perfects 4 revigw in accordance with the Act and Rudles, then this decision shall be entered as the
decision of the Cammissior,

. STATEMENT OF INTEREST RATE If the Commission feviews this award, tnterest at the rate set forth on the Nofice
of Decision of Arbitrator shall acerue from the date listed below to tie day bEfore the date of gayinent; however,
i an ampioyea’s appeal results in-gither no: cbange or 4 decrease’in this award, inlerest shall not accrue.
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Jacqueline Camacho v. Bar Tama,

‘ ~ 12wC10751 | 1 41 WCCO 99 4 1

Arbitritor's Findings of Fact

Petitionar testified she obtained an associata’s deégree In baking and pastry preparation
from Kendall College in 2009. She began working as'a pastry chef for Respondent’s parent
organization, Lavy Restaurants, in May of 201 1% She begah warkingin the same capacity 3t
Respondent restaurant in Navamher of 2011 She began her wvrkﬂay at 4:30 6r-5:00 AM and-
stopped working st 2:30 or 3: 00 PM.

Patiticner testified shé injured hiar back while lifting a gelato base at work in December
2011. She testified she did not lose timg from work or undergo any treatment as a-result of this.
mjurv, she dented sustaining any other back injurles prior to Margh. 14, 2012,

‘Petitionar testifiad shé felt, gaod whan- she woke up on March 14, 2012, ‘Sha sfrived at
work at £330 AM that day and began pe:rfanmng het: regular duties. At about B:00.AM, she
began pulling & series of fourteen gefato basés dut of the cooler. "Each base weighed between
40and 50 pounds: As she bent overin order ta pull out the bottorm base from a stack of three,
she felt pain in her lower back and’ leg. She informed Lupe, her manager, of her injury. [Notice
s et in dispute. Atk Exh'1.] Shortly &fer the acciderst, she took three Advils due to intense.
pain., Sha denied taking any other medicition earlierthat morning. At aboyt 18:30 AM, she
tock one Tylenol with todeine, She testified that har supérvisor, Sysan, gave her this il
Susan had Injured her back the previous summer.

Petitiorer testified she continued working after taking the Tylenal with.codeine. She
finished her shift at about 2:30 PM. She called her brothiar to: ask for a ride since she wasin a
Jot of pain. Her Brother's girifriend picked har up arid started driving har horhe. ‘At sofie point,
she telephoned Respandent’s chefbut he did not answer her call, While she was still on the
road, she raceived  call from Respondent. Three ReSpendent employees, including tupe, Drew
(the ”frant of the house” manager) and Effi (a male employée who worked I the pizza-area)
were o the line. They asked her when she reported the accident to Lupeand why no
panerwork had been- comp!eted She subsequently calfed Drew back. Drew. instmcted herto
come back to work, ‘She had her brother’s girlfriend deive har backto the restaurant, When
they pulled up, Draw met: therm putside; at whith point she completed paperwork concerning
the accident At Respon dent’s dtred:ien sha then wentto the Emergancy Room at.
Nnrthwestern Memarial Hospital,

An Emergency Room triage note bearing the time 5:28 PM sats forth the foliowmg
history:

“Pt comes in with lowir back pain. Pt states she was lifting s box
-at work today: Pt complains of increased patn to lower back with
‘radiating pain to-upper back, Ptderies numbnass or tingling to

1
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legs. Pt denies loss of bowel ar biadder function;. Ptup witi*g'ow Q 9 4’
steady gait.

The triage nurse noted that Petitioner rated her pain levetat 10/10. PX 2, . 8 Atabout 6:09
M, anather nurse noted that Petitioner *suddenly threw her back out” while iifting a box at
work that day. This nurse Indicated that Petitioner carmplained. of pain only in her lawer Back.
PX2,p: 7.

At shout B:17 PM, a.resident evaluated Petitionar under the supervision of Br. Lareay,
an Emergency Room physician. The resident’s history reflects that Petitioner denied-any
aicohal/drug use of medicatians.and described her past medical history as hegative, PX2, p-
10. Onlusnbar spine examination, the résident noted mild paraspinal musche spasm and na
focal neurologleal deficlt. He reached adifferential diagnasis of back spram/stram At shoot
7:00 PIV, Patitioner received aninjection charadoI Ditaudid and Valium, AFabout 8:40 PM,
the: resident noted Petitioner was “still having some pain after IM Dilaudid, Toradoland
Vallum He.alspnoted: “glven Acosta testing reguest at this time from. patient Nursing to
notify Acosta. Wil dose Dilaudid iV now.” At sbout 9:00 PM, Petitioner was given another
Injection of Dilaudid. A ciinical note bearing the time 9:24 #M {PX 2,5 16).states: “Infured
back at wark. Needs drug and alcohal scragning workmen comp. Patlent has ehain of custody
form,” A technician performed an “Acosta drug screen” at Petitioner’s. bedside at 928 PM. PX
2, p. 23! PX1, p. 1. The drug screen was positive for codeine and morphine and otherwiss
negative. The drug screen regort is dated April S 2012, PX 1L, 1

~ Petitionerwas discharged from the Emmergency Room with prescriptions for Ibuprofen,
Valium and Nored and instructions ta follow up with Corperate Heslth Services. PX2, p. 5

On Marzh 15, 2012, Petitioner saw Dr. Joseph Mitton at Northwéstern Metnorial
Corparate Health Services, The docter's nate reflects that. Pet:tmner experienced an immeadiate:
onset. :af lower back pain at 8:00 AM the previods day white trying, to hift a gefata base at wark;

“The-ritte also reflects that Petitioner underwenit care at the Emergency Room, where shie was
given prescr}pnons

Dr. Mittort noted that Petitioner had taken lbuprafen for pain but'had not yat taken the
prescribed Noreo-or Valium, He also noted that Petitioner complalned aF lower back pain
radia’cmg “yp.the back” He Indicated that Petitioner depied leg péin but described her fegs as
having felt weak the. night before, He further indicated that Petitioner had experienced 7
similar lifting injury in December 2011 “but did not do a written raport and did [sic] resolvied
cﬁmplete!y

On ekamination, Dr, Mitton: noted tendernassin the paraspinals,left greater than right,
nigative straight leg raismg and intact sensation bﬂatamlim Ha diagnosed a lumbar strain, He
demanstrated varipus range of motion exercises to Petitionér ahd released hérto-work with no-
itfting over 10 pounds, no repetitive bend;ng, fwisting or leaning and the ability ta change
position asneeded, PX 3, p. 8,
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-On:March 16, 2012, Petitioner saw Dr. Jane Cullen at Corporate Health Servi
the. déctor indicating that Patitioner was now sxperiencing pain. "down left Iateralthigh" as.well
a5 tingling in the medial area of both thighs. Or. Cullen described Petitionar’s gait é5.antalgic.
She noted that seated straight leg raising produced pain only in the back.

Dr. Cullen recommended that Pefitioner discontinue the Ibupeofen and start a Medro!
Dosepak. She afso ihdicated that Petitioher could take twa Vahums three times dally, to be
supplemented with ane Norco as needed, She recommended some walking and genitld
éxatcises: She noted that Petitioner anly worked Tuasday through Thursday. She continued.
the previous work restrictions and. instructed Petitionar to return:the fullbwing Manday, PX3;
pp. 1112,

Petitioner réturned to. Corporate Health Services on March 19, 2012 and again saw D,
Culiem The doctor’s. iengthy note of that date reflects that, when she first. entered the'
examination room, Petitioner had her “eyes alimast closed” and was “speaking very softly,
complaming of pain in‘back and shakiness and nauses and some.constipation,” but, asthe
exammatinn progressed, Petitionér began speaking noriially and seemed alert and oriented.
At some iater point, however, Petitioner “started sobhing that she was:stressed because work
‘was gaing to make her come back and she stilt had pain.”. On further discussion, Petitioner
“#stated that she'did feel better than when:she, ﬂrst wenttothe ER”

On éxamination, Bf Cullen nated tendemess in the left lumbarerea, a limited bist.
improved range of riation in all diréctions, intact heel and tée walking, intact serisory, negative.
sested straight lag raising and a. positive Waddeti's sign for overreaction

Dr, Cullen difected Petitioner to-finish the Medrol Doaepa’k; discontinue the Norco and
taka Valium and.\buptofen as degdad, Sha cantinued the pravious restrictions and instructed
Petitionerto return an Friday. She'indicated that Petitioner called the ‘office within tea minutes
of ieawing, indkatmg that work was: going to have her comein, Dr, Cullen noted she called Ed:
Gilaty “and discussed restrictions which.he said- woild be fully accommodated.” The doctor
noted she then called Petiticner; who was crying, She described Petitioner as. cumplam%ng of.
nothing pther than that she was “going to have to wark.” PX3, -pp+13-14.

petitioner returned to Corparate Health Servives on March.21, 2012 and saw Dr. Mifton.
The.dfctor notad that Petitioner reported improvement but complained of drowsiness
secondary to the miedication and “more paifi when stuck'in ane pasition st'a time.,"” The doctor
indicated that Petitianer complatned of pain over the Jeft lower back radiatmg into-theleft.
posterior thigh. He described seated straight leg raising as negative. Hedascribed Petitioner's.
5trangth a5 “desraased dus to pain and meds.” He mcreased Priitioner's lifting capacity to 15
‘pounds.and ntherwise continted the previous restrictions. He instructed Petitioner té: return
on Agrif 3, 2012, PX 3, ppq 15, 28
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Petitiongr testified she retirned to work on-March 21, 2012 and was fired due to the
drug test results, ‘The following day, Petitioner ccnsulted Dr. Newman, an orthopedic surgeon
affiliated with the Illinois Bone and Joint Institute,

“Dr. Newman's initial histoty of March 22,2012 refl ecits thiaf Petitioner was pulltng some
containers of gelato out of a.cabinet owMarch 14, 2012 when she felt a sudden.onset of low
badk paif, worse on the feft than the right. The htstary also reflects a prior episode of back pain
in December 2011 which “got better without active Intervéntion.”

Or, Newran noted that, per Corporate Hazlth Services, Petitioner Feburiied Festticted
duty on. March 21, 2012 but experlencad pain while working and increased symptoms after
work.

 Dr.Newman described Petitioner as morbidly obese. Henoted she did notfimp and was
_ahle-to haet and toe walk. On range of motion sxamination, ke noted fiekicn ta 45 degrees,
‘extension to 10-degrees and lateral bending to 15 degrees to either side. He described Wad defl
. signs as “negative x 3" He also deseribed straight leg ralsing as pegdtive, He concluded
_Petitioner was primarily sufféring a soft tissue strain. He indicated Petitioner had some left leg,
-syriptoms but found these symptoms “not typical of anerve root type pain.” . He prascritied
two weeks of physical therapy and Instructed: Pétitioner té remain off work forthat period of
time. Ha -.isn prescribed anti-mﬂammatorigs, PX 4, pp. B7-89.

On Mareh 26, 2012, Petitioner filed an Application for Adjustment of Claim aﬂaging a
low back injury of March 14,2012 Arb Exh 2,

Fetitioner testified she began a cogrsé of therdpy at United Rehab on March 26,2012,
PX 5, pp: 4-10,

Patitionar returned to Dr. Newmah on April 5, 2012, Dr, Nawman noted that Petittoner
was. stili: having back pald but described lér l6ft leg pain as having resolved. The dactor
exarmined Petitioner and described her back straih as “slowly resolving” He instructed
Petitiorier to-rémain off wotk, contirivie therapy and feturn ta him in two: weeks, PX 4, p.78.
Petitioner continued attending therapy thereafter. PX3, pp.14-18.

Petitionarteturnad 16 Dr, Newman 35 dirgcted on April 19,2012, The doctar deseribed
the pravious leg symptoms as “much imgrnved " He nnted however, that Petitioner "still Zets
up-from 3 sitting pasition very slowly" He: recummended that Pétitioner stay off work,
-continue therapy-and return to him in two weeks. PX 4, p, 75. Petidaner continued attendmg
therapy thereafter. PX 5, pp. 1821,

On May 3, 2012, Petitionér retumed to Dr. Newrnar, The doctor's note of that date
reflects that Petitioner “has very little It the way of symptoms at theprésent time™ and “feals
that she could resume her full work dutles.” On examination, the doctor noted a narmal range
of lumbar spine motion, with “ne suggestion of radictlar pain,” He found Petitioner to be at

4
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_maximum medical improvement but recominended she attend two more therapy sessions that

had already been scheduled. He released Petitioner to full duty and indicated he- did not need
to see her 4gain. PX.4, pp.69-70. Petitioner testified she began looking for work anfing as of
May 3, 2002, On.May 5, 2012, the therapist. disr:harged Patitioher from care with 2 homa
exercise program, PX 5, P24,

eetitioner rastified she wias no longer eXperiencing any shocting pain” asof May 3,

2012, She-discontinued her medication the same day, only to have her symptoms return- three

days later.

 ‘Petitioner returned.tw Dr. Newirian oh.May 22, 2012. The doctor recorded thie following
interval history:

“IPetitioner] ways discharged on her last visit but, when she
stopped her medication, she found that her left low back
pafﬁ_ratumed She way concetned. Shewas hot given a
home ekercise program when she left physical therapy.”

On examination, Dr, Newman noted a good range -of motion with some complaint of left-sided
low back pain with.forward flexion. He recommended 4 serlcus welght loss program” and one
additional therapyvisit “tri learn 3 good home exercise: ptogram.” Heagain released Petitioner
to full duty, He refdased Petitioner fram ¢are.on a "PRN” basis, PX4. B 67, 68.

Petitioner testified that Dr, Newiman prescribed a lumbar spife Mmm May 22; 2012
but thére is no mentior of such a prascription in the doctor's note of that date, Petitiorier
attended & therdpy session that day,

Or. Newman prascribed a lumbar spine MR on May 24, 2012, nut:mgthat Petitiongr’s

pain was “not reliéved by NSAIDS ar PT.” PX 5, p. 65. The MRI, perfarmed without contrast on

June 5, 2612 demonstrated "mild lumibosacral degenierative disc disease,” a “small central disc
protrusion” at L3-L4 producing mild central canal stenpsis and a “small right central dise
protrusion” and annular fissure at L4-LS, with apparent mild central canal stenosis. PX4,pp,
62-63. The MRi report states that the study was parformed dise to "low back paln radiating
dawn to the leftleg” PX 4, p. 62. EXE7.

Fetitioner returned to Dr, Newman on June 7, 2012, The doctorindicated that
Petitioner was still experianting lef-sided lower back péin and that “therapy feals they have:
riothing further to offer her” The doctor described Petitioner’s pain as “suggastive ofa
radiculopathy.” He' again recommended welght loss, He targeted Petitioner’s weight as “the
primary reason that she hag the degénerative changes in her lumbar spine.” Hereferred
Patitionarto-a pain center for purpbses of an epidural Injection. Heinstructed Petitionar to
raturn to him in six weeks, at which point hé anticipated belng able to rélease her to full duty.
PX.4, pp. 59-61.

iR e
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Petitioner saw-Dr. Singh, & physiatrist, on June 18, 2012, The doctor’s note of that date
sets farth a consistent history of the March 14, 2012 Wwork accident and subsequent care. The
doctor indicated that Petitioner continved b complain of laftﬁsided radicular. pain despite dolng
home exercises. Healso notadthat Petitioner denied any new traumatic eplsodes or
hospitalizations sinca her fast visit to Dr. Newman. He indicated that Petitioner-was hesitant
about undergoing any type of injection.

Dr, Singh deseribad Petitioner as obesa. ‘On examination, henoted minimal tenderness
1o palpation along the lurnbosacral region paraspinal en the left, intact sensation and a normal
gait. Aftar reviewing the MRI, he referred Petitioner fo hiséclleague, Dr: Alzoobi, for injections
since Petitloner wis “insisting on sedation.” Heprescribed Flexeril. PX 4, pp. 56-57,

n Juiy 19, 2012, Petitioner returned ta Dr, Newsman. The do:tnr noted that Petitioner
“is not getting better and in fact she has numbnass down to her foot.” He also.noted that an
injection had been scheduled for July 24™. He instructed Petitioner 3o remain off work and.
return: te him In four weeks. PX 4, pp. 54-55.

Betitionar undefwent additmnal apidural injections at. St Jaseph Hospital on July:24 and
August 23, 2012 PX 8,pi 15-22, PX 3.

4t Réspondent’s request, Petitianer saw Dr. Phillips for & Section 12 examination.on

August 28, 2012, Or. Rhillips Is8 spine surgatn affillated with tidwest orthopaedics at Rugh,
‘in his report {RX 1}, he referenced the Emergency Room records, Dr. Newman's. nate of April 3,

21’.)12. the MRI repart and Br., Smgh’s note of lune 18, 20102

Dr. Phillips” history reflects that Fetatloner g back went aut at wark on-March 14,2012
while'she was “carrying a gelato-mber” Dr. Phillips noted that Petitioner had undergane
therapy. and two-epidural injections but was still complaining of 5-6/10 left-sided lower back:
pain ratisting dowe her left leg with paresthesias in the lefr faot,

Dr. Phillips déscnbed’ Pati‘cmner s posturg and gait as narmal. He noted no obvious
Waddali's slgns. He noted somie mild J&ft butfock tendériass ta palpation, pamful Flexion and.
gxtension, intact sensation and negative straight leg, raismg

Dr. Phillips deséribed Petitioner 45 presenting "with hack pain and.possible
radiculopethy.” Helacked the MRI but opined that Petitioner “has at least 2 lumbar
sprain/strain” He indicated that, if the- MRI showed np censistent nedral-comgression, he
would recommend 3 formal rehabilitation program followad by a retum to full duty. He found

“np spinal contrairdication to [Petitiorer] currently working with 2 30-pourd lifting restriction.”

He asked that the MR1 scan be senttohim, He.did not eriticize any. of thé care renderedto
date. RX 1,
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Dy, Phillips issued a second réport the same.day, aftér reviewing additional records '
authored by Dr. Newman, His review of these records did not prompt him to change any of his
_previdusly stated opinions. He again requested the MR, RX 2. :

On September 14, 2002, Petitioner saw Dr. Fisher, a spine surgeon affilizted with llinois
Bone and Joint Institute, at Dr. Newman's referral, '

Dr, fisher's report sets fortha ccns:st ant account of the work accident and subsequent
gare. Dr. Fishernoted that Petitioner rated her pam level 2t 6-8/10 and: reported: denving some :
relief fram: tha second injection. i

D Fisher descr:bad Petitianer's galt as ru:tr‘maL Bin examination, he noted tenderness
tothe paraap?nraus muscles from 13-51, 5/5 lower extremity stréngth, intact sensation and’a
reported inérease of pain'with straight leg raising.

D¥. Fisher Interpreted the MRI as showing a "left paracentral disc herniation at 304
He indicated this 2bnarmality could best bé seen on sagittal T2 weighted images. He obtainad
tuimbar sping X-rays, which raVeaéed mild dist spate-narrowing &t L5-51 without diteophiyte
formiation:

Df.. Fisher dnagnnsed $umhago, jaft sciatica and aleft paracentrai disc herniation at I.3-
L4.. He recammendad a thicd epidural m;ectmn and: discussad the possibility of parforming an -
L3-L4 discectomy In the future if Petitioner experienced only {imited improvament. He
instructed Petitioner to return to him following the third injection. PX 4, pp. 44-50, Hé
compieted a work status report Indicating both that Petitiondr was unable to work and that
-Petitionsr eould perform.fight duty with no. lifting over 18 pourids.and no repetitive bending,
‘twisting or lifting. PX 4, p. 43.

On Octokier 11, 2013, Petitioner underwent an EMG =t Dy, Alzoobl's remmmenﬁatim
BX 8, p. 15, Dr. Arayan performed the EMG, His report sets forth 2 consistent account of the
wurk accident and subseguent care: He: dascnbed the EMG results as normal, noting evidence-
of 3 left L5:51 radiculopathy, PX 4, pp. 37-42. PX 1L :

On October13, 2012, Patitioner went to the Emergancy Room at Luthsran General
Hospital, Petitioner testified she went to the Emergency Rogm becayse she: had fallen a couple
of fimes due to bilaterat leg weakness. The Emiergency Room records reflect that Petitinner
provided a Ristory of her back Injury and injections. The records also reflect that Petitioner had
been experiencing headdches since the injections and questioned whather she could have:
cnntracted menihgitis from the: in;ected medication, referencing a recent outbreak reported i
the news. Sha also feported having faflan secondary to dizziness:the previous Monday, striking
‘her knee and twisting herankle, X 124, p, 29, The examining nurse described Petitioner's
back ag nén-tender, She noted no evidenice of meningitis. She contacted Dr. Alzookl, who
assured her that noneof the medncatmns he had injected into Petitioner had come from the
pharmacy where the eontamination occurred. Petitioner underwent X-rays.of het right knee
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and ankle, The X-rays were negative, Petitioner was diagnosed with headaches and was:

discharged with instructions to foilaw up with bath Dr. Alzoobi and her Family phys:ciam PX.
12A, 8. 44.

Do Octaber 16, 2012, Respondent’s examiner, Or. Phillips, issued 3 third répost, aftér
reviewing the MRI. He indicated the MRI “confirmed some disc desiceation at L3-14, L4-L5 and
‘L5-51, He described the overall tisc hefght as “well maintalned " He noted a diffuse disc bulge
causing some mild effacement of the thecal sacat L3-L4; 2 diffuse dise bulge somewhat mare:
prominent to the right at L4-L5 “not causing anyfrank wmprfeﬁslon," and g mild diffuse disc
bulgs at L5-S1 with na-peurocompression. Baséd on the MRY; be agate found it Iikely: thit
‘Petitioner sustained 3.lumbar sprain/strain. He recommended a sheweek course of therapy, to
include wark conditioning if necessary, He fuund nip contraindication {o Petitioner resuming
Full duty once she-completed this therapy. He again found:no contraindication to Petitioner
curreritly working with a 30-pound lffing restriction. He did not criticize any of the.care
rendéred to dafe, RX 3

On October 18, 2012, Petitionér presented to Or. Alzoobi and complained of worsening
symptoms, The doctor noted that Petitionar had falien three weeks earlier after becoming
dizzy and had sought Emerzency.Racm cara for lower leg pain, Ha also noted that Patitioner
¢complaingd of weakness in both Jegs and was awaiting 3 gynecological evaluation for exeessive
menorrhagia. On examination, he nutad no radicular symptotus, negative straight leg ralsing,
some bruising of the right Jeg and weakness-with lateral eversion of the right leg. He orderéeda
coagulation p pmﬂie and CBC to-check for & bleeding disorder. PX 9, p. 67. Hé recommendad
that Petitioner stay off work and engage in wcn‘k hardemn& to be followed by a fum:tional
capacity vsiuation. PX8,pp. 8~9, AL

Petitioner returried to Or: Fisher oft October 26, 20112, Petitioner cnmplamed of [eft—
sided lower back pain amf recurrent numbness in her left leg snd all toes. Dr. Fisher's.
examination findings weré essentially unchanged. ‘He revigwed the EMG, On re-review of the
MRY, he noted a broad-based herniation at L4-LS, slightly larger on the right, and: asuhtte left
patacentral disc harnlation at 15-$1, along with the previuus!v noted 1314 left paranantral disc
herniation. Or. Fsher, recummanded g weight loss program, work conditioning and follqw~up
with pain management. He found Petitioner capable of light duty with na'lifting over 10
pounds and no repatitive beriding, twisting or fifting, PX 4, pp. 34:36,

Petitioner underwent a therapy evalustion at United Rehab Providers on October 23,
2012, Petitioner began a course of wark conditioning theceafter. Petitionsr testified she had.
difficifty-walking fast and Hfting certain amounts while undergoing work r:om:htir.wung~ On.
November 2, 2012, the therapist notad that Petitionst complained of “mere than usual fawer

back pain and pain radiating to the lower extremities.” He slso noted that Petitioner had made
ne progress, pX 5,

On November28, 2012, Petitioner retuined to Dr. Alzgobl, The doctornoted that work
conditioning had been dtscon’rmued because it was.causing Petitioner’s symptom to-worsen.
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On examination, he noted positive straight leg raising and modérate tenderness over the

paravertebral muscle in thelumbar spine. He recommendad that Petitioner pursue aggressive
therapy for twa more. mcmtha He increased Petitioner's Gabapentin dosage and prescribed

‘On Decamber 2, 2012, Betitioner returned to Dr. Bisher and reported a significant
increase I pain secondary to wark.conditioning. The doctor's axamination findings were
unchanged. He recummended a fepeat umbar spine MRI and c::mtmued the pravious work
restrictions.. PX.4, PR, 30-33. Fetitioner resumed work cohditioning on Decamber 11,2032 PR
5.p. 86, .

The repeat MR, performed on December 19, 2012, demoristrated mild left foraminal
stenosis 2t L5-51, secondary to a “smalljef paracentraldeft medial foraminal disc protruslon
and facet arthrcsis” and 2 small left peracentral disc extrusion at L3-U4 tontacting the véntral
eprd surfate but with no dirsct perva root impingemerit or stenosis. PX 4, pp, 28-29.

-Ondanuary &, 201’3 Dt F'isher reviewed tha repeat MRI resuits with Petitioner. Dr.
Fishar did not find Petitloner to be a candidate for any form of surgary. He again discussed the.
importance of wmght loss, noting that Petitioner’s “marbid obesity is causing extessive forces
‘wn her jumbar spine: and most likely aggravating her pain symptoms.,” He prescribed home
exgrcises, to bacontinued mdeﬁmtely, and 3 functional capacity evaluatmn, He continued the
previous work réstrictions. PX-4, ppi 24.77. ‘

Patitioner underwent the recommended functional capacity eualuatmn et United Rﬁhab
Providets on Jaﬂuary 8, 2013. The evaluatorfound that Petitionerput forth full and consistent
effort, He further found.that Petitioner “demonstrated the ability to perform 30.2% of the
physical demands of her'jc-i‘.t S & pastry cook. He noted poor Tifting mechanics and 1}5 ,
pagitive Waddell signs, Based on the Dictionary of Oecupational Titles, he ratad Petitioner’s
_pastry cook position as 8 madium physical demand job, He-found Petitioner able ta parft;rm

-wmhin a light physical demand fevel. PX 4, pp. 13:23.

fetitfoner continued unde,rgding_ work hardening thereafter. PX 5.

On January 24, 2043, Dr. Alzoobi nated that Petitionsr was still attending therapy and
“had undergone a functional capacity evaluation. Hg racommandﬁd that Petitioner continue
‘therapy. He did not recommend surgical Intervention. He released Petftioner to llght dusty with
-no lifting over 20 poimds and na prolonged walking, sitting or standing. FX 8, [3:2 6,32,

On Febugry 18, 2013, Dr. Fisher reviewsd the functional capacity evatuation with
Petitionef, He noted that Petitioner reported exercising three times weekly, He again
recommended weight loss, He found Petitionerto beat makimum medical improvement and
continued the previous work restrictions. PX 4, pp. 10-12.
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On Fet:ruarv 26, 2013, Patitioner's therapist conducted a re-evaluation, noting that
wirk hardening had been put “an hold for a while for exaggeration of symptons.” PX S, p. 167,
At the hearing, Petitioner acknowledged that wark hardening did not go well,

Petitionarreturned to Dr. Alzoobi.on April 11, 2033 and indicated she was sHll vaking
Gabapentin, Baclofen and Norco for fadiculer pain. On examination, the doctor noted
maderati tendefness with pressure.over the fatet joint of the Wumbsr spine and pogitive
straight leg raising on.the left, Ha condluded that Petitionerbad plateaved in-therapy. He
discharged Petitloner to a hoiia exercise program and indicated she could resume her part-
time Job Wwith no fifting over 20 pounds-and no prelanged standing, PX 8, p.33. Hanoted that
Patitibﬁer’s pastry cook Job requires: lifing and prolonged standing. PX 8, p. 5.

Petitionar raturned to Dr. Fisher on April 15, 2Q13 _Petitioner rated her pain level a3
ranging from 2-8/10, depending on her activity level. The doctor’s examination findings were
unchanged He diagnosed lumbar degenarative disc disease, fumbar disc herniation, morbid
ohesity and lumbiago. He recommended continuad weight loss and snti-Hnflammatorissas
needed.. He found no need for Injections or surgery, nating that Patitionar was continuing o
undergo pain managemant. He rontinued the previous work restrictions. FX 4, pp.7-9,

Patitioner continued-attending work hardening through Aprii 16, 2013, PX 5, p. 222.

Petitionar Yestified shé has nat undergone any additional treatment sinca m;d»ApnI
2013. Sheexercisés.on her owrniat United'Rehab, where she uses & treadmifl at no charge. She
‘has.heen looking fur work on her own buthas nat found a job. She identified PX 16 8s.a list of
her job contacts. PX16 consists of 6 % typed pages of jub contacts. The listed contacts toak
place during the following intervals: Jurie 12-19, 2013, july 10417,.2013; August 11-12, 2013
and August 29-November 21, 2013, PY 16 refiects that nine of the conYacts led to interviews,
with Petitioner indicating that the vwners or managers who interviewed her did not hire her
due toher rEStrittians Petitioner testified her medicaland prescription bills are dnpaid.

‘Patitioner testified she has difficulty sittirig on & hard chair and standing for extended.
periods. Herleft leg “goes numb® and.she has to change positions. Het pain-worséns I cald
weather. She finds it difficult to eatry bags of groceries. She used to love to travel bt she
would haveto éxceed her A0-paund lifting restriction in order to carry 4 sultcase, When friends
ask her to go to.a concert-or movie, she hastoinquire about the location and type of seating.
She used to make specialty cakes for relatives and friends but no Imnger does this dueto her
Ktting restriction-and.the difficulty of reliing fondant.

‘Under tross-examination, Petitionar testified she worked three days 2 week as of her
claimed ackident. Respondent had 2 set policy governing tha repérting of woork accidents, Ifan.
employee was injured, he was raquired to alert his manager-and complats forms. Petitioner
testified that Lupe, her manager, arrived at wark at 8:00 AM -8n March 14, 2012, Shé reported
her injury to Lupe but Luge did not-provide het with any forms: Lupe told her, “you togkyour.
Advil so keep working.” The Advil relieved her pain for shoGt half an hour. Shetold Lupe shre.
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wanted to leave but Lupe tald hér to keap working. She continued working unti abuut 10
10:30 AM, when she took the Tylenol with codeine, ‘Susan gave het this pill She does not
know haw Susan obtalned this medication.. She did not ask Susan If she could g to the
‘hospital, She falt she had no cholce but to keep-working. Shetold the nurses and dectors at
the Emergency Room she ‘had taken Tylenal with codeing.. After being released to light duty by

Corporate Health, she recéived a call te!!ing her she'would be provided with a chalr. She

retumed to work. after she got this call but the chairwas.not initially prawded. She didnot.
contifiug working: Sha was released 1o full duty as of May'3, 2012. Atthis point, she had been
terminated. She knew.of Respondent’s “zero tolerance” drug policy. She is.aware of the cause
of het termination. She returned to Or. Newman or May 22; 2012 end indi¢ated she began
symptomatic again after discontinuing hér medication. The first epidural injection caused her
to experignce headax:hgs. This prompted herto go to an Emergency Room. Respondent’s
examiner, Dr. Philiips, recommiended an MRI, She "bareiy got to see” Dr, Phillips. D, Fisher

‘spoke shout surgery a5 possibility but did not actually recommend it During the functional

capatity avaluation, she told the evaluator she was in palo 100% of the time. All of the jobs
listed an PX 16 were actual posted pus;ti::ms, She E-mailed her resume to sofme of the fisted
amplovers. Others tald her “ro” duete her restrictions, She has not: returned to Kendall
Coliege to investigate their placament program. She worked as 2 bank:teller for three or four
years before attending Kendall, She. did an internship while aﬂendmg Kandall, ARer

,graduating, she worked for a little while at the same place whers she did her mtsrnshnp She

then took time off due to farmily Issues. Shels 5 feet, 3 inches tall, She currently weighs about
260 pétinds. As of March, 14; 2012, she weighed about 270 paunds When she went to the
Emergency Room in Bctober 3012, she complained of having fallen andrinjurad her anide

secondary to dizziness. She also expressed concern about having been expesed to memngiﬂs as
aresult of undergoing in je::ticms

On redirect, Petitioner testified she ahtained pain relief after taking: the Tylenol with
codelne on the'morning of March 14, 2012, She was “fine” from about 10:3¢ AM untll noon,
She finished. her shift that day because she was trained to not abandon a project. ‘Susan was a
supervisar.. She hag tried to José weight, The intemshap shedid was at Callahan Caterifig. She.
did this internship on and off until 2011 Her pain level varies from day to day. Shespent only
shottfive minutes with Dr. Phillips.

Under re-cross, Pétitioner testified that Susan “works the fine” in Respon dent’s"savory
section.” She and Susan worked in two different areas. Susan offered her the Tylenol with
codeine.

Renrile Rios, the interim deputy dean of students it the University of Chicago, tesitfled

‘on behalf of Petitioner, Rios testifled she and Pettt:cner have been friends fnr 25 years, They
are best friands, She has never known Petitioner to use drugs.or abuse medication. She and
Patitioner are in fraquent communication.

11
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Under cross-examination, Rios tastified that Petitioner drinks alcohol socially but does
not use flicit drugs. She'is not always with Petitionsr and thus has no.direct knowledge asta
Petitioner's medication intake.

In addition to the exhibits previous described, Petiticner offered into evidence an
undated report from Neama Bavran, M., an lotérventional pain. managemant physician,
:ancemmg Patitianer's urine toxicology exammatlon n this report, Dr. Bayran indicated he
hag practiced iri the fialds of anesthesiology and pain medicine for mare than elaven years.and
has’ “vast experience intesting patients taking pain medication. * Dr. Bayran addressed the
urhe tox:catngy results as follows:

“It Is absolutely normal and expected to see the urine
test rasuilts positive forcodeine aad morphingina
patient taking Tylepol with codeine,

| believa that [Petitionar’s] story of injuryin the
morhing arid taking Tylenal with codelne about:

one Grtwe hioursiater totally ekplaing the prasénce
of codelne and its metabalite morphine in her urine
at 9:30 P

PX1,p. 2.

Mo witnesses testified on behalf of Respondent on either Novamber 22, 2013 orlaniuary
§, 2014,

Arhitrator’s Credibility Assassment

The Arbitrator finds credible Petitioner’s testimony that she injured her back at work on
March 14, 2012 and was given Tylenol with codeing by & Respondent supervisor, Susar,
Petitioner’s description.of the mechanism of injury fi finds support in thé treatment records.
Petitioner's testimony as to ter interaction with Susan is plausible and uncontradicted,
Petitivrer provided Respondent’ 3 coungel with an affidavit concerning this interaction en
Decem ber 18, 2012, long before the hearing. The affidavlt identifies Susan Osowski and Lupe
Tiscdreno a5 thé Respondent supervisars Petitioner intersicted with on March 14, 2012, 7% 1, p.
3. Respondent did not call either of these individuals at trial.

The Arbitratar slsa finds Petitloner generally credifile with respect to her ongoing pain
complalnts, Or, Cullen of Corporate. Health Sarvices questioned Petitiner's veracity bat
nevertheless recommended tréatment and work restrictlons. Respondent’s exarniner, Dr.
Phillips, noted no obvious Waddell's signs. Neither Dr. Newman.nor Dr. Fisher noted any
exaggeration of symptoms, Thefunctional capacity evaluator noted 1/5 positive Waddell's
sigris but described Petitioner as: pustting forth full effort,
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Did Petitioner sustdin an aceident on March 14, 2012 atlsing out of and in the cnurs
employment?

Fetitlanér's testimany concerning hep ilﬁlng-‘rala:ed h;aak in}ury was detalled, credible

and largely supported by hier treatment records. Petitioner attributed her decision to.continue
working to her work ethic and her perception that she had noother afternative. Under cross-

examination, Petitioner testified that, bafure she took the Tylenol with todeing, she told Lupe,
her manaper, she wanted to go home due toher pain, only to be told fo continue workitg. She
felt she had i choica but to take the meadication that Susan offered ard try to finlsh her shift.

She completed:actident-relatad paperwork at Respondent's diraction hefote going tothe
‘Emigrgency Roorm,

In:its propased dacisian, Respondent maintalns that the Arhitrator should deny henefits

in accordance with Section 15(d) of the Act because Petitioner engaged in injuricus practices by
taking the Tylenal with cod gine-and continuing to-work. Saction 19(d)-does not partain tothe
issue of sccident. Rather, It allows the Commission, In.its discretion, to “reducs arst,sspend"
.compensation but only if an amployes: “persist(s) in lnﬁanitar'f or Injuripus practices which tend
‘to etther imperi| or retard his recovery {emphasis added)” or refuse[s} ta submit to such . .
‘treatmesnt as Is reasonably essential ta promote his recovery.” Even if the Arbitrator. viewed
Section 15(¢) a5 pertinent, she would be unable to canclude that Petitioner “persisted in

insanitary or Injurious practices” by taking one Tylenol with cadeine pill offered to harbya,
ﬁespondent supervisor and cantinuing to perform her duties thereafter. The Arbitrator lidlso
unable to conclude that Pet&tmner refused to subnit to treatmznt 4t sny point,

The Arbitrator finds that Petiticner sustaiﬁec_ti'an:acddérst on March:14, 2012 ariging out

-afand in the course of her employment,

" Did Petitioner establish a causal connection betwaen: her work accident of March 14, 2012

and her current condition of ll-being?

Petitioner acknowledged having a prior egisade of low hack pain in December 2011 but
testified this pain did not radiate and resolved on its own. Petitionar’s testimony. on this paint

‘IS supported by the historles set forth in her tredtmant records,

Petttlaner testified to an. abru;:t onset of low back pain after fifting & gelato base on'the
morning of March 14, 2012, Petitioner continued working thereafter, st het manager's
direction and.with the help. of medication, but consistently described the lifting épisade to.
Emergency Room persaniiel afid subsequent treaters. ‘Petitioner reported significant
improvement to Dr. Newman on May 3, 2012, at which-point the dactor discharged her to full
tuty, but :redih!y testified her smptoms came back several days later; sftershe-discontinusd
harmedication. It was alter this recurrence that Or. Newman prescribed an MRI. Thereis no
indieation t,hai; the récurrance stemmed from aity intérvening frauma.
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Respondent's examiner, Dr. Phiihps found causatmn astoa !umbar st@ anﬂ

Petitioner’s treating phvslmaﬂs attributed much of her persistent pain tn her weight hut did not
rule.put the accident as an-aggravating factor.

“Thé Arbitrator finds that the work accident of March 14, 2012 brought shout a change
irn Petitioner’s abifity to perform her job and cantributed to Petitioner's current lumbar spine
condition of iil-being. That Petitioner's weight may be an additional contributing factor does
not defeat recovery under illinols law. Petitioner need anly show that the work accident was d
causative factor; She need not eliminate all other possible causes. Sisbro,inc. v. Industrla
Cotnmission, 207 1.2d 193 (2003). Petitioner's. weight did not prevent her fram performing the
physsca! tasks required of a ‘pastry cook before the: acndenL

Is Petitloner entitled to medical expenses?

Petitionar seeks an award of multiple medical and grescription axpensés in connection.
with'her mjury These expenses total 566,550.19. PX.15, Respondent objected to many of
these expenseson the basis of reasonableness and necessity. -

The Arbitrstor, having carefully reviewed the traatmant recards and correspanding
itendized biffs, declines to award the bills fwm porthwestérn Memmal Hospital associated: with
Petitioner’s Emergency Raom visit of August 13, 2012, Recordsin PX 2 reflect that Petitioner
sought Emergency Room care on August 13, 2012 because she had been experiancmg abnormal
menstrual bleeding for three weeks. Petitioher attributed this bleeding to an earfier epidural
injection but:ther is no evidence indicating that eithar the Emergency Room physician or Dr, -
Alzoobi drew the sama causative link. The Emérgency Roam physiclan indlidated thére was “no

“tlear mechanism from epidural,” PX 2, g. 31,

The Arbitrator also declines to award the bills from Advocate Lutheran Ganeral Hospital
1$1,664:00).and Advocate Medical Group (5340;60} assoclated with Petitioner's Emergency.
‘Roara visit of October 13, 2012, Petitioner menticired her lower back condition at the
Emergency Room but primarily sought care for headaches and fower extramity issues
secondarytoa fall that had occurred 2 waek or so earlier. The Emergency Room bill inchudes
«charges for knee and ankle X-rays. Neither the Emergency Room recards nor the subseguent
agords of Drs, Fishér and Alzcobi establish a clear connettion betweenthe wark accident and
tha Q{:tghe;r 13, 2012 Emgrgency Root vish. Mareover; the Advocate Medical Group bith [PX
128) reflects a $0 balance dué to a charity paymient.

The Arbitrator also declines to.award the bill from St. Joseph Hospital ralating to the.
blood work that Petitioner underwsnt on Octaber 24, 2012, Dr. Alzoobi prescribed this blood
wnrk afier PEtmoriar reported excessive menstriia! bieedkng te him. Therg is no evidence
indi d__ cating that the doctor drew a link between that complaint and either the acadent or the
epidural steroid injections.
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‘With respect ta the claimed $29 162.03 bill from. Ynited Rehab Provnders, h!& 9 4
Includes charges for the periad March 29,2012 through April 16, 2013, the Arbitrator awards:
anly those ¢harges fortherapy and work hardening perfosmed through November 27, 20132; six
weeks after Dr, Phtlhps‘ last report of October.16, 2012. It was at that-paint that Dr Philtips.
firially bad an apr Qrtunity 1o feview Petitioners. MR He agaln recommended-a six-week
course of rehabilifation. The Arbitrator viewsthis as.an appropriate perlad, The Arbitratm* also
notes that work fmrdening was put on hold for a perlod after October 15, 2012 due to
exaggeration amd/ar compliance issues. Whila Dr, Phnil:ps neverreviewed the second MR,
parformed on Dacémber19; 2042, that MRI did not prompt Petitioner's treating physicians to
embark.on.a - iew course of care,

Witi the exception. of the biiis addrassed above; the Arbltrator awards the medieal
expenses-claimed by Petitioner, subjact to the fee schedule.

Is Petitioner entitled to temporary total disability?

Fetltiuner claims three intervals of ternporary total disability brnefits: March 15, 21‘312
through March 20, 2012, March 22, 2012 through May3,:2012 and June 7,.2012 through April
15, 2013

Asindicated in the precadlng section, the Arbitrator relies.on D Fhiﬁipﬁ Ingofar as
trestment recommendations are concerned. Whien Dr: Philligs reviewed the first MRLon
Oétabier 16, 2012, fie again recormihanded six weeks of rehabilitation. The Arbitrator views this
as a reasonable period, The Arbitrator awards temporary total disability benefits during the
following intervals: March 15, 2012 through March 20, 2012, March 22, 2012 through May 3,
2012 {the date on which Dr, Newman released Petltioner to full duty) and June 7, 2012 thraygh
Novermber 27, 2017, a tatal of 33 6/? weeks. Tha Arbitrator declines to extend temporary total
disabliity after November 27, 2012, 55 requested by Petitionar, noting that work.conditioning
was put on hald at one point, apparenﬂy dueto lack of comphiance. The Arbitrator alse notes
that, although Dr, Fisher found Petitionerto be at maximum madical improvement on January
4, 2013, Petitioner continued attending work hardening for seversl months thereafter, “Thereis
no-avidence indicating that the additiodal work tardening was baneficial..

Is Petitioner entitied ta maintenance?

Petitioner seeks riaintenance benefits fram Aprll 16, 2013 through the initial hearing of
‘Noverfiber 22, 2013, The Arbiitrator awards fmalntenance benefits during the four intervals of
Job search-efforts chranicled in.FX 16. Thase. mterwa!s total 14 5/7 weeks, Petitioner offered no.
explaﬂ’atmn as to why she did not heg.in Tooking for wark until mid-lune 2013, Nor did she
explain the varkaus intertuptions in-het job search,

What s the nature and extent of the injury?
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Respondent’s exarniner, br. Phifligs, characterized Petitioneér's injury a5 s
or strain. Hedid not note-any evidence of nerve roat compression on review of Petitioner’s
iiitial MRI. He indicated Petitianér would be capahle of resuming full duty once she completed
slx weels of rehabilitation. He pever comiminted on the functional capacity eyaluation, which
showed that Petitioner was not capable of resuming herformer roedium duty accupat;on 45 3
pastry chef. Petltioner’s tresting physicians read both MRIs as shwnnghemiaﬁuans hut did not
find Pefitionar to be a surgical candidate. They relied on the functional capacit! evaluation in
addrassing Petitioner’s work capacity. ;

With respect to the issue of permanency, the Arbitrator assigns greater we ighttothe
apinions of the functional capacity evaluator and treating physicians than to those #f Dr,
Phillips. The-Arbitrator finds it sfgmﬁcant that Dr. Phillips nevar revi&wéd the functional
capacity evatiation. :

The Arbitrator considers the factars set forth in Section S.Jja cf the Act noting. that
neither party offered an AMA impairment rating into evidence.

Petitioner ¢radibly testified to a significant pain tondition that impacts many of her dally
activities. Petitioner was only 30 vears old as of the accidant, She. undement trainingm a
specialized accupation she can no longer perform per 3 valid funct) onal capacity evaluation.
She derived both, income and p¥easura from that occupation,

The Arbitratar, having considered. the {reatment records, Dr Phillips’ cplinions, the
functional capacity evaluation, Petitianer's chosen accupatian and refstively young age and
Petitioner's testimany; finds that Petitioner is.permanently partially disabled to the extent of
22.5% loss of use.of the parson as a whale, equivalent to 112.5 weeks of compensation, under
Saction B(d)2.

g -
w3
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF PEORIA

)

)85
)

X Attiom and adopt (o changes) | [_| Injured Workers" Benefit Fund (g4
] Attirm with changes [~ | Rate Adjustment Pund (§8(2)
(] Reverse [Chber reasod [ Seond Injury Fund (§8(:)18)
’ S [ ] promFusd denied.
D Modify ' , None of the sbove

BEFORE THELLINOIS WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION

‘Starmy Monday,

Petitioner,

Y5,

‘Caterpillar, Inc:,

‘Ries"pandént.

NO: 12WC 24136

141%ce1 002

DECISION AND OPINION ON REVIEW

Timely Petition for Review having been filed by the Respondent herein and notice given
4o all parties, the Camrmsamn, after considering the issues of accident, temporary total disability,
- pérmanent partial disability, medical expenses, and being advised of the facts and law, affirms
:and adopts the Decision of the Arbitrator, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that the Decision of the
-Arbitrator filed Tanuary 30, 2014, is hereby affirmed and adopted.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that the Respondent pay to
Petitioner interést under §19(r) of the Aet, if any.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that the Respondent shall have:
credit for all amounts paid, if any, to oron behalf of the Petitioner on account of said accidental

'-m;nry,
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Bond for removal of thiz cause to the Circuit Court by Rasmndant is bereby fixed m the
sm aF$75,000.00, The party commencing the praceedings for review in the Circuit Court shall -
file with the Commission a Notice of Tntent to File for Review in Cirouit Cc}urt

DATED:  Ngy 24 20 (hd) Hdendl

CID:yl T Charles ¥ DeVriendt

o Y1/5/14 . o x
‘Ruth W, White
DamelR,Dnmhm '




. - ILLINOIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION
‘ NOTICE OF ARBITRATOR DECISION

Case# 12WC024136

Enmloye:ﬂ’eﬂtlnnzr

CATERPILLAR ING 14IWCC1002

-EmployarRespandant

On i/3()/'3014i an: axbm'anon daciswn on this case was filed with the Ulinois Workem’ Ccmpensanon
Commission in Chicag, & copy of which is enclosed,

¥ the Cormmilssion reviews this sward, interest of 0.06% shall aderue frotn the date listed ghave fo the aay
‘befors the date of payment; however, if an employee’s appeal results in either no change or a decrease in this
award, interest shall not accrue.

A copy of this decision is mailed to the following parties:

10252 HARVEY & STUCKEL.
DAVIDSTUCKEL

101 S W-ADAMS ST SULTE &00.
:pecam, K. 81602

DATT CATERPILLAR ING
HENRY VICARY 1

00 N E ADAMS 5T
“PEGKIA, fL BT629-4428

. e S S i
e T




STATE OF JLLINOIS

giﬁ; 41WCC100¢

! . Rate Adjustment Fund (58(g))

| D l‘njurgd Wc-rkm Bemf' t Fund (‘9’4(4)3

COUNTY OF EEORIA ] Second Injury Fund-(§8(e)15),
L X None of e sbuve
ILLINOIS WORKERS® COMPENSATION COMMISSION
ARBITRATION DECISION
STQRMY MONDAY . Case #;Q,WCAM:QG
-Empiajicd?,qtiﬁ;mi;r . . o
v Consolidated casos: NONE,

CATERPILLAR, INC. L
Empiovey/Resprndent.

An Applicatian for Adjusiment of Claim was filed jn this matter, and a. Notce of Hearing vis trailed to eack
party. The natter was heard by.the Honorable Joann M. Fratianni, Arbitrator of the Commissiod, in the city
of Peoria, on November 26, 2013, Aftér reviewing alf of the evidence presented, the Arbitrator hereby makes
findings on the disputed issues checked below, ind.attaches those findings to this document,

DISPUTED 1SSUES

A, D Was Respondent opsrating tnder and Subjﬁm. tothe Ilinois Workers' Cnmpensaugn or Occnpational
Diseases Apt?

B. [] Was there an emplayee-emplﬁycr relationskip?
X Did-dn accident oceur that arose out of and in the course of Peutmnc:‘s amployment by Respandent?
. ] Whiat was the dae-of the accident?. ‘
(] Was timely notice of the accideit given to Respondent?
B Is Petitionier's cwrrent condition of I-being causally relited to the injury?
. ] What were Petitioner's earnings?
. [} What was Petitioner's age at the time of the accidem?
{] What was Pefitioner's marital statas at the time of the accident?-
- (| Were the medical services that were provided to Petitioner reasonable and necessary? Has Respondent
paid all appropriate charges for.all redsonable and fecessary- medical services?
K. E %at temporary benefits are in. cimpuu:‘?
) TED (] Maintenance X1
L 2 What i is the:namre and. extent of the injtiry?
M. [[] Should penalties or fees be imposed upon Respondent?
N, 2 Is Respondent due any credit?
0. a Other:

ﬁwmmmmwp

!CArbDer g To0 W, Randolph Steet 3&200 Clilcaga, IL 50501 312814 ﬁﬁH Tall, bfree 864/352:3031  Wab tlier wwiwccﬂ gov
Downstate officest Cq"{mfut Y &345*3139 -Peoria 309.’!5? 1- 35‘[ 2 Rovckford: 8)5@5?*?29,2 Spﬁ"&l’" ald 31 7/785- 7044




Dn J une 3, 2012, Respondent was operating under and subject to.the provisions of the Act-

On thig date, an: emplcyeewampluyer velationship. did exist between Petitioner and Respondent

On this date, Petitioner did sustain an aceident that arose out of and in the course of employment.
Fimely notice of this accident way given to Respondent,

APe-ﬁ'tiQnar"s'zcunpnt-candition of ill-being iy causally related to the accident,

In the year preceding the injury, Petitioner earned $35,215.34; the average weekly wage Wassé'zv.zz.
On the date of accident, Petitioner was 58 years of age, single with obe- dependent chﬂdﬂ

Petxtmncr kas received all s:zasenabla and necessary medical sarvi::es.

Respondent kas in part paid-all appropriate charges for all feasonable and necessary medical services.

Respondent; shail be given 2 credit of § 8,642.62 for TTD, 3 0.00 for TPD, $ 0.00 for mairitenance, and § 0.00
for other benefits, for a total credit of § 8,642,62.

Respondent is entitled 1y a credit of $ 0.00-under Section 8(j) of the Agt.

ORDER

Respondent shall pay Petitioner temporary total dﬂablht}‘ benefits of $451 A8/ week 44-5/7 weeks, commenemﬂ
June 10, 2012 through April 18,2013, as pmwde.d in Section 8(b) of the Act‘ B

Respondent shall pay Petitioner permanent partial disability benefits of MOﬁsalweek for 75 weeks, becanse the
injuries xustained caused the 15% loss 1o his person as'a whole, as.provided in Section. B{d}. of ﬁxe Act,

R:spendent shall pay to Petitioper reasoneble and necessary medical services. of $63,791.32, pursuant o
Section S(a) of the Act, subject 1o the medical fee scheditle as created by Section 8.2 t:rf the Act. Respamiam
shall receive-credit for 21l amounw paid to date.

-dcatswn and pr:rfcr:ts 2 rewew in accordance with the-Act and Ruiesi then this ciemsmn shall be antered asthe
decigion of the Commission.

STATEMENT OF INTEREST RATE If the Commission reviews this award, interest at the rite set forth on the Notice.

~of Decision of Arbitrator shall accrue from the date listed belaw to the day before the date of payment;
biowever, if an employee'siappeal results in sither no change or 2 decrease in this award, interest shall not
accriie:

-7 " rE—/ /Lu(-f-«ww Jangary 22, 2014
zom M. m.ummm ' Date.
Sjgnatum of Arbitrawt

ACAsDes 9.7 M 230 ')_@\&
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c. Did A anciﬁ_em gcchr that arose out &f;xmi" in the course.of Petitioner’s employment by Respondent?:

Putitioner testiffed that on Saturdsy, Fune 9, 2012, be-slipped on oil in the foor near the end of hiy work shifi. Petitioner
testified he'did not fll to the ground but Mls{cd very hard and suddenty 1o kesp from falling, At thist thing he experienced
a pop in s back, followed by immadiate pain in his fower back and his logs.

, X

Pettioner testified he did not repott-the accident 4t that time, but did report at the. start of 1is next shift on Monday, Juns
LT, 2012, At that time be filled out an accident report that.cortobotated his testimony in thi§ mater. (Rx2)

After reporting the accident, Petitioner later that day sought émefgency room trediment af OSF St. Prancis. Medical
Center. A Yistory of injury was tecorded that corroborated his testimony in this mater. Petitioner during examination was,
found to have. 2 positive straight leg Taising lest b the left. Petitioner was preserfbad pain-medication and advised to sée
Respondent’s.first axd depariment the fiext day..

Petitioner then visited the first aid department and complained of pain to his right buttock and left jeg with. pumbness
down the nght leg. Petitioner was prescribéd pain medication and instricted to return the next day. Petiioner testified his
left leg paln ‘subsided after.a few weeks, and he later received trgatment only for bis rght sided symiptoms. Durng his
return visit to first aid, Petitioner was found to b favéring his right tag and moving slowly with a limp. Thére wias limiited.
range of motion With tenderness no:ed at L3-L.4. Petitiones repomd being unable to lift more than 2 poundy eway fom his
body and was. found to ot meet the reguirements Lo retuen to wark. Petitionec wag adwscd to foltow up-with his primary
© eare physucxan. and that the | Infury was. work related. (Rx2)

Petitioner then saw v Dr. Haffman on June 15,2012, Dr. Hoffman noted L3-§1 tanderness with (imited extension and
rotatien, Br. Hoffinan disgnosed a lambosacral straip, préscrbed an MRY and pain medication, and oo work. Following
the MRI, Dr.. Hoffman dmguosad ! hemla{ed disc and referred Pcutsomf to see Dr. Molconray.

Petitiunar first saw Dr..Mulcotirey, an qrthopedic surgean, on August 22, 2{}12 Patitioner arrived in a wheelchalr and wis
‘figted to ot be able 1o walk namally. Dr. Mulcanrey reviewed thie MRI znd noted significant foraminal stevosis at L4-L5.
-on the right, Dr. Mulesarey presetbed surgﬁy

Respondent intoduced a video lato evidence claiming it showed Petitionar leaving the plant on -the- date of accident
without any apparent difficulty. Petitidner denied during his testimony be was the individual In the video, The vided.dos
no{sf:ﬁw iip. fage.of the individual filmed,

M, Scott Kelso testified on huhnlf of Respondsat thar he manages secumy in emergeney sarvices in the Hres whese.
Pamimsr worked. He testified that somgons from safety requested hie retrieve the video Frome the dite of actident ot the
gate where Petinoner would leave the facility. Mr, Kelso testified he retﬂ:v:d the videy that shows 2 me stamp, Mr.
Kelso testified the video timie may not be accurate since the recording system was miaintained by an outside contractor
who would only check the time whien someone noticed it was incorrect. Mr. Kelso testified hie reviewed the gate video 15
minutes befofe and after Petitioner checked out, and the person filmed was the:only one wha left through thet gate during
that time frame. Mr. Kelsc testified :he checked the video from around €:35 pm to 7:05 pm. The video time stamp
indicates a.recording at 180, or §:40 pm, and shaws a person with a baseball cap, long hair, shart sieeved shirt, and
shor walking out of the gate. Mr..Kelso again admined the vidzo time stamp did not show the true: fime when it was
recorded. Mr. Kelso was dlso unable 10 explain how he. kitew the time he was. Incking for corresponded with Peritioner’s
depértuie at the gate. Mr. Kelso restified the video was also accéssible by several people before he retrieved it and the
time on the vrdcu could be off by 530 minutes.
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.Ms. Holly Kampas,. Petitioter's superviser on the date of accident, testified that at feast pne other person left within 10
minutes of Petitioner that day. She testified she saw him at least three times during. the shift oo the date of accident. Ms.
Kampas was not his regular supervisor and was ﬁl!xng in on that date. Petitioner testifisd e only saw- hcr once that day,
shortly bafore he finished working and had his injury, Ms. Kampas testified that she rocognized Petitioner in the ‘adan and
that he regularly wore shorts:to work. Her last contact with him was after 6:00 pms, whe she told. im be could faave
when Bie finished his work assignment. Be never reported an injury to her on that date. She then lefi the work area but
1estified she was at the next line aver and could sex Petitioner walk out. He appeared normal at that time.

Petitioner testified he did nut repart the adcident to Mg, Karhpas wiien it occlivred, becduge she was nomidily ledated so
far away from his work arka he. was fiot sure he could get thers and he wag not sure she would be it ber desk. Ms. Kampes
festified her desk was two football felds away from where. Petitioner worked. Ms. Kanpas, tistified she identified
Patitipner in the videt bassd on the pﬁnymli shown on the person depicted. Petitiorer tesiifjed sevearal other workers who
Ay n6t have been smiployees weie in the area and-they had ponytaily:

Ms. Kampas testified ho other employsi saw Petitioner get hirt or voice complaints aboxt his condidom, Pekitioner
testified in rebuttal. there were ner other smployees in the ares whes he slipped and fell and he did not repoct the incjdent to
any co-employee.

Mr: Ronald-Addetssn tastified he was Predtioner's ragular superdsor, Me. Anderson testified b Wwas not working: én the
stcident date of June 9,.2012. Mr. Andarson testified there 'wers other individuals working who had hair similar to the

individual depicted in tie video. Mr. Aridersan did work the following Monday and was the perstu: 10, whom- Petitionss

reported that hie had baen injured on Saturday. Mr, Andexson testified he couldiidentify Petitioner in the video Ky hix han',

¢lothes and véalk, but did not see the face of the perion depicted’in the video, Mr. Andeistn testified he Seat Peummnr fo-

the company medical department on Monday, and.that was the last time he saw hist.

Mr. Anderson testifled he yever saw oil spots on the fioorin the area where Petitioner ctaimed he ﬁall but-admitted it was

possille that something was on the floof. Again, Mi. Anderson did dot work afy the date-of the stip and fall, Mr. Anderson
testifisd there are holes in the transmissions where there- am corsm:ctmns when mataiiad in a machine and there can bz-

liquid dripping out.

Fetitioner tastifiod he never wors shoris to work.

Based- iipon. the above, the Arbitrator finds. that on June-9,2012, Petitionsr sustained an acmdeatal infury at-wieirk that’

arase out.of and in the adrirse of the employment by Respoadent, The Arbiteator finds it unclearthat Peiltioneris depicted
in the vidce, and the witnesscs were unclear st fimes. as to their testimpny as to how they managed to identify the
indjvidual in the video as being the Patitioner. Pettionsr’s restimony that he never wore shorts at work is relevant. The
pony tafl identification in this mattet is- tnsufficient. There is alse no explanation 1s't6 how Mr. Anderson could identify
the ctothmg on the date of sctidenit when he did nat work om that day. The Arbitator declinds to base da identification
based on & ponytails. In addititn, thére is no madical lcsumony ‘that wonld eonfirm e individual depicted in the vidéo
was injiired or not injured, and although the lay testitmony on.this subject is admissible the lay witnesses conclustons that

the unidentified individual in'the vitleo was walking normally.do not necessarily prove it was the Petitinnar 5o depicted in

that video. .

The Arbitrator further bases the- finding on accident based on the comsistent histories of injury given fo the medical

providers aiang with the sxsminations’ that canaboratad that e injury occurred.
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F, Is Pefitioner’s current condition of il-being cousally related to the injury?

See ﬁndingsit}f this Arbitrator in “C" above.

‘Petitioner sought treatment with- his personal physician, Dr. Hoffman, on June 15, 20812, Dr. Hoffman dizgnosed a
Tumbosactal strain, presoribed pain medication, no 'wark, znd-an MRI, Dr; Hoffmas later interpreted the MRI as revesling
& herniated dise wnd referred Petitioner Dr. Mulcontey an orthopeadie surgeon.

Dr. Mulconrey first $aw Petitioner un August’ 22, 2012, who reviswed the MRI and prescribed sirgery, Dr. Mulsonrey
testified by, evidence deposition that he diagnosed” spindl stenosis, right lower extremity radicilepathy and degénerative
disc disease. D, Mu}ccmray felt the stenosis was cansed in part by & bulging dise-and enlarged facet at the same lavel. He
noted abscat pateflar reflex-on thé right, Bas&ﬁ on the x-rays and MRI he reviewed, Dr. Muiconrcy nated stgnificam
fotaminal sterjosis at L4-L.5. Respondantiefissed to authorize the surgery.

Dr. Muleonsey falt t,he slipping incident st work was consistent: wim the develspement of immediate pain and the need for
| Burgery..

Petitione was examined By DE. Weiss on, October 12, 2612, This examination was at'the request of Respondent. Dr.
Wsiss felt the hismry of dceidear was congistent, and fcl£ e suffsred an aggravation of a degenerative back condition,
which he fslf resolved. niter a short period of dme, Dr. Weiss did oot indicate where he received mformation that the
condition remived itself and when. Dr. Weiss felt surgery was not warranted and refated to this accident, and dtagnused
pre-existing degererative dise disease, symptom magnification, and prior back probiams in 2010, Dr. Weiss did admit the
2010 infury resulted in ashort period of treatment, and there was no svidence of ongumg symptoms prior to June 3,201 2:
Dr. Wazss baged Jifs symapiom. mngruﬁcaticn opinion on & negative straight Jeg raising test.

The Arbitrator notes with interest that Petitioner was. hired 6 months before this aceident folfowing 8 pre-ecaploymesit
physical examination that indicated no-back symploms or piblemy.

Petitioner eventually underwent surgery on Jaguary 31, 2043 with D, Mulconrey in the form of a right hcmﬁmmecmmj.
partia} facetomy and foraminotemy at L4-L5 and L5-§1, Post rmrw:ryi Petittoner underwent: physzcai therapy and was
released 10 mtum 1o work on April 18,2013,

Peunene: testrfed he was aubszannally better af:ar surgery Bt still a:xpeneucgs low back pam and. nghg !eg numbness:

20%.of the tiie. Pelitioner did fiot refutn to work For Respondedt as he: wis terminated while off work.
Dr. Weiss regsamined Fe:itiuﬁt;?pmsr surgery and felt the surgery was riot cansally relared o this weiideat:
‘Based upoa the sbove, he Arbitrator adopts the findings and aplnions of Dr. Mulconiey a5 being imore credible of those

of Dr. Wefss; and finds the conditions of ili-being 25 diagnosed by Dr, Muldonrey as being caisally related Yo this
accidental infiry.
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Page Six

-J\ Were the medical services that were provided to Petitonzr reasonable arid necessary? | Has Respondm
peid ail appropna.te chargesfor all reasonabie and necessary medical services?

Petitioner introduced into evidence medical charges for wreatment that were incurred after this aceidents] injory:

DSF 5t. Prancis Medical Center § 329685
Dr. Daniel Hoffmarn. § 75000
Peoria Imaging Center . § 1525.00:
‘Central Miinois Radiological Associates. . $ 15600
Midwest Orthopaedic Center §11,383.80
linois Regional Paln Institute 51,500.08
Prescription Partners, LLC . $ 44165
Methodist Medical Centet of Hlinois $41,134.64
‘Methodist Anesthesia Services- § 324200
Comp. Emergency Solutions 5 29000
Pccna; Tazewell Pathology Group §  TILE0

These chargas total $‘53a-‘-791,-,32.-
‘See Aindings of (his Arbitrator in "C™ and *F” above,

Fhe parties are unclear as to which of the above medical charges may havc been paid by Respondent:or ‘Respondent's
proup health insurance cartier, The evidence before this. Arbitratos an - this issue Is also oncléar. Respondent shall be
entitlsd to receive a credit as against this award and it will be tHe responsibility-of the parties (6 assuie. the awarded
medical charges are gither paid or will be paid,

Bused npon the dbove, the Arbitrator finds the above charges o represent reasonable and: necessary- mndacai care and
testment that was causally reiated to this accidental injury, and finds Respandent to be lable for same; subject to the
meadical fee ichedule a5 croated by the Act,

Based further upon said findings, Respondent js to hold Petitioner snfe and harmless from all atmmpis at eoliaction or
reimbursements of amounts that rosy hive-besn paid by Respondent’s group’ health insurance: sarrer, in sccordange with
Section B(jy of the Ast.

K. What temporary benefits are in dispute?

Sea findings-of this Arbitratar fn “C* and "F" above.

Petitionér was taken off work commeneing June 10, 2012 4nti) release by Dr. Mulconrey on Apri] 18, 2013 to raturs to
work.

Bagud ubon the above, the Arbitrator finds that Patitioner Is entitled 1o recaive from Respondent temporary total disability’
benefits commencing June 10, 2012 through April 18,2013,
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L. What is the naiure and extent of the injury? i 41 W CC 1 @ 0 2

See findingsof this Arbitrator n “C” and “F" abave.

1o order fo assess' permanént partial disability for accidents subsequent to September [, 2011, the Arbitator hax
rpusideted the criteria in accordance with Section 8:1(b) of the Act.

I, The Jevel of impairment purswant to the AMA Guldelines, Dr. Stepben Weiss examined Petdonsr an
behalf of Respoadeut on Octgber '[B, 2012 -and July £, 2013, On luly I, 2013, Dr, Weiss issued dn
impuivinent rating of 6% of the whole person, Dr. Weiss testified he rated Petitioner o spmai sienasls with 2

rasblved radiculopatliy that he did not rhink wis work related, The Achitrator found D, Wasiss® opinions to
be suspert a5 noted in "F" above.

2. Petitioner’s occupation. Petitiongr was empioym:l by Respondent ag & painter, His job entailed painting
transmissions and drive train.

3. Pelitigner's Age. Peiitianer wis 58 jearsof age at the time of the injury.

4. “The Employes’s Future. Enrning Capacity, Petitioner testified he had significant relief of His pain-
symptoms subsequent to his back surgery, however e still expetiences pain in his lower back, Petitioner
:eanf‘ ed he s B0% better than before surgery, Petitioner Was deemed a supplemental employés at the timé of
thed m_rury By Respondent and was terminated while awaiting medical reatment.

5. Evidence of Disahilxty* Pemxoner s treating orthopedic surgeon, Di, Muléonrey, testified-he perfbrmed a
foraminotomy, partidl fasciatomy, and a hemiliminatomy at L4-L5 and L3-81. Dr. Mulconrey sestified
Petstwncr s incident at work, was c::ms:stam with the symptoms he expaneuccd in his lower back and right
lawer extremity. Dr Mulconrey released Petitionar to:pecform full duty work on-April 17, 2013.

The Arbttrator has takén et of the fantt:trs Yisted above in consideration nd ﬁnds Petitioner is. entitied to eceive an awatd
from Respandent of 15% dnsabshty 1o his man or person a5 2 whole under Section 8(d)2 of the Act,

Based further ugon the abave, the Arbitrator finds the abovc.—cnm_iiﬁunmf ill-being to now be permaient in patare.
N. Is Respondentdue any credit?

‘Ses Findings of this Arbitrator in “C. “J," and *F” above,

The parties are. oncleat 28 10. which of he 2bove: medical chargges thay have been paid by Respoadent or Rcspondam 3
group bealth Tnsurance carrier, The evidence before this Arbirator on- this issus is 2160 uncleay, Respoadent shall be

ertiiled o receive a credit as agalnst this award and it will be the responsabshty of the parties to assure the awarded
medical chargds aré eitier paid or will be paid.

Based upon the above, the. Abitrator finds the sbave chdrfes 1o represent: reasonable and neressary tmedicsl car and

‘treatment that wes causally related o this agcidental injury, and finds Respundem 1o be liable for sams, subjest to the
medical fee schedule as. crcafed by tiie Act.
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Based further upon. said findings, Respondent is to hold Petitioner safe and harmless from all AMEpLS. st eollection or-
réimbutsemenits of amounts that reay have been paid by Respondent’s group health insuranee carrer, in zecordance with
Section 8() of the Act,
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STATE OF ILLINOIS. )] ' [:] Affirm and adapt (no- uﬁﬁngcs} .| njured Workers” Benefit Fund (34(d)
) 53 DAﬂ' it with changes ! Rt Adjustment: Fund. (§8(2))
COUNTY OF SANGAMON. ) ] Reverse. [ ] Second tojury Fund (§8(:)18)
: _ FTD/Fatn) denjad
IE Madify Down X None of the above

' BEFORE THE ILLINOIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

DAVID SHARPE, A

Petitioner, 14 W CC 100 6 -
” NO: 12 W 42453
LAKE LAND COLLEGE,

Respandent:

T:meiy Petition for Review having been filed by the Respondent herein and notice: given
to all pasties, the Commission, after considering the issues of the nature and éxtent of Petitioner's
permanent partial disability, and the ‘*mt«:rpremtmn of gection 8.1b," and being advised of the
facts and:Taw, modifies the Decision of the Arbitrator as stated 'below and otherwise affirms and
adepts the Decision of the Arbitrator, which i attached herelo and made a part hereof.

Petilioner worked for Respotident teaching constmr:hordcarpenﬂy skills to inmates at
Taylorville Corréctional Centet. . On October 12, 201 I, he siistained an ifijtiry to his &t elbow i
the course of, and arising out of; those work actmt:es On November 22, 2011, Dr. Maender
peiformed leﬁ distal biceps repair for biceps ruptare. On February 8, 2012, Dr, Maender noted
Petitioner was: doing “wonderful,” He released Petitioner to full duty and would see. him in
three months to ensure complete healmgﬁ On May 9, 2012, Dr. Maender noted Petitioner was
doing “exeellént,” declared him at maxirmpm. medical irnprovement, continued full work status,
and released Kim from care, Finally, Dr. Maender indicated both he and Petitioner were “very
happy with the resulis,®

Petitioner testified that currently, his leR arm is definitely weaker than it was prior to the
surgery. He has to 1ift things primarily with hix right arm (Petitioner is right-hadd dominant). If
he lifts a pallon of milk with the left arm he feels tension on the tendon nght on the nner.slbow,
Even though Dr, Meendet iridicatéd he could lift plywaed, “there’s rio way in the world” he was.
“going. to [ift that™ He was currently semi-retired. He left Res;:endent’s employmment on August
30, 20 13 to tend to his ailing inothes.
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On tfoss examination, Petitioner tcstxﬁed he was “dchghted" with the overall: -guiteome of
the surgery. He did not have any treatment for his elbow since May 5, 2012, when he was
discharped by Dr. Maender. ‘He worked his normal job for.about 15 months, except he-did not
1ift anything beavy. He taught inmatzs to use: all sorls. of tools including saws, hammers, drills,
and sanders, There were. over 800 tools, and he used all of them. He' worked in a union shop and.
he Believed he fot a raise onJuly 1, pirsiant to-the union contract.

,,,,,

that §5-00% of a consnuctmn job mvalves hemry hﬂmg Aﬁer his i m,jury, e had the mmates hft
things that needed o' be lified. ‘Prospective’employers in constraction would probably hesitate to
‘hire him because he cannot. Lift anything heavy.

On re-cross examination, Petitioner testified he ‘did not really have the intention of
looking for employment other than his self-employment; he and his wife were cansmenng

buying and {lipping propery.

Dr. Petkovich performed & medical examinatm pursiiant 1o section 12 of the Act and
reviewed his medical records. He also prcpared an impairment tating determining Petitioner’s:
residoal tmpairment from his injiry using the AMA miidés, He noted that the ‘trestment
‘Petitioner had received was appropriate and he récovered quite well. Dr. Petkovich contloded.
Petitioner had a residual i impairment of 5% of his Teft wrm,

‘The Arbitrator awarded Petutlom 22%% loss nf the use of the feftarm; Il determining
Petitioner’s permament partxal dssabt!xt}q the A_rbxt:ator noted t!ms the: AMA rating of 5%
impairment was valid, Petitioner’s vocation of carpenter requires the active use of both arms, he
“was 5] yearg old. and would have to live with the dlsabshzy for the rest of his life, there was no
evidence of any loss ‘of earning potential, the. injury reqmred surgery m:!ndmg the vse of a
surgical screw,-and hoth Di. Maénder and Petkovich found réduced ringe of motion and Dr.
Petkavich found a-loss of muscle mass.

. The‘Commission notes that Dr. Maender released Petitioner to' I'ull duty constmatmn—typc.
wark within about 2% months of surgery and Pcutiuner was able to retum to his previous jeb
activities Tor 15 months. He did pot show any Joss of earning potential, eventually. let
employment voluntarily, and i not seeking future employment. Ever}'bady, including
Petitioner, all agreed that he had an excellent sutcome frons his surgery. In pesessing the record
a3 3 whole, the Commission. finds that an award of 17.5% loss of the use of the left arm is
appropriate 10 this case 4nd modifies. the: award of the Arbitrator dccordingly. Finally, the
Commission noles that Respondent has already paid all reasonable and necessary medical
¢Xpenses and: temporary total disability beneﬁts

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that Respondent pay to
Petitionér the sum of $482.99 per week for-a perlod of 44,275 weeks, asprovided in §8(e) of the
Agt, Tor the reason that the i injuries sustained caused the loss of 17.5% of the vse of the left arm,

IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that Respandent pay to Pelitioner
interést under §19(n} of the Act, if any.
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[T IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that Respondent shall have credit
for all amounts paid, if any; to or on behalf of Petitioner on account of said accidental injury.

Bond for the removal of this cause to the Circuit Court by Respondent ishereby fixed at
-the surn of $22,000.00. The party commencing the proceeding for review in the Circuit Court
-shall file with the Commission:a Motice of Intent to File for Review in the Circuit Court,

fuit 2! ot
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O-11/514.
48 Charles J. DeVriendt

DATED:  NQV 2 4 2014
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\ ILLINOIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

v NQTICE OF ARBITRATOR DEGISION
SHARPE, DAVID Case# 12WC042483
Empln‘ﬁﬂll’gﬂﬁ_bnar
1. 1 & ?‘1 3 L BT
LAKE LAND COLLEGE 1413 CC A0 6
Employar/Raspondert

On 3/11/2014, an arbitration decision on this case was filed with the Tllinois Workers' Compensation
Comemission in Chicage, & copy of which is enclosed.

T the Commission réviews this award, interest of 0.08% shall acerué from the datg Tisted above 1o the day
betfore the date of payment; however, if an emplqyees s appeal resulls in either no change or a decrease in this
award, Interest shall not acerue,

A copy 6f tis decision Is mailed fo the following parties:

25934 BOSHARDY LAW DFFIGE PG -
SOHN V BOSHARDY

16105 BTH ST

SPRINGFIELD, JL 62703

RUSIN MACIOROWSKT & FRIEDMAN LTD
MARK CORIMIN

2506 GALEN DR SUITE 108
GHAMPAIGH, L5821
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STATE OF [LLINOIS ) Injured Workers' Benefit Fud (§4(8))
)88, [} Rate Adjustment Fuad (38(2)
COUNTY OF SANGAMON, ) | | Setond fijusy Fusid (58(e)18)
None of the above

ILLINGIS WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION

ARBITRATION DECISION

NATURE AND EXTENT ONLY
Divid Shame. Case # 12 WC 42493
‘Employes/Petitioner
V. Consolidated cases:n/a
Lake Land College
‘Employer/Reqpondent

The-only disputed issue is the nature and extent of the injury. Aa dpplication for Adjustment af Claim was filed
in this matter, and a Notice of Hearing was malled 1o each party: The matter was héard by the Honorable ‘
‘William R. Gallagher, Arbitrator of the Commission, in the city of Spﬁngﬁeld, on February 11, 2014, By
stipulation, the partms agree:

- On the date of accident, Octaber 12,2011, Res;:aondent was operating umder and subject to the provmons of the

- Act,

O this date, the relafionship of emplbyéc' and employer dldex:st be_twwﬁ Petitioner atid Respondent,

On this date, Petitioner sustained an accident that arose-out of 2nd in the eourse of employment.

Titnely notice of this accident was given to Respondent.

Petitioner’s current condition of il-belng is causally related 1o the accident.

Ti the year preceding the injury; Petitioner eamed $41,850.48; the average weekly wage was $804.5%..

At the time of injury, Petitioner was 51 years of age, married, with 0 dependent child(ren).

Necessary medical services and temporary compensation benefitsibave been provided by Respondent,
Respondent shall be given a eredit of $0:00 far TTD, $0,00 for TPD, 50,00 for maintenance, and 5008 for other

‘bensfits, for a fotal credit of 50.00. The parties stzpulated st trial that all TTD bensfits and medical had been.
paid in full.

: [CArsztN&E 30100 W, Ram‘o[p& Hirzet K5-200 Cﬁic‘dgv. L 69601 31, ...!3! #GeIT  Toll, “freg 55&'3’52~503.3 Wali sta: v hs?m:.i! gy
Bownsiate affles; Collinsyille ﬂm#ﬁ 306 Fecﬁaiﬂ!??'ﬁ"} ELE Rockford 81509877102 Springﬁﬂd'ﬂ?ﬂﬁj-.m&i
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After raviewing 81l of the evidence presenied, the Aibitrator herehy makes findirigs regarding the nature and
extent of the injury, and sttaches the findings to this document..

ORDER

Respondent shall pay Petitioner the sum of $482,99 per wesk for a period of 56.925 weeks, beoause the injuries
sustained caused a 22 /2 % loss of use of the left arm as provided in Section 8(e) of the Act,

RULES REGARDING APPEALS Unless a party files a Petition for Review within 30 days affer receipt of this
decision, and perfeets a review in accordance with the Act anci Rules, then this decision shall be entered as the
dacision of the Commission.

STATEMENT OF INTEREST RATE 1If the Commission reviews this award, interest at the rate set forth-on the Norice

of Decision of Arbitrator shall scerue from the date listed below fo the day before the date of payment; however,
- if an employes's appeal results in mthcr no change or a decrease in this award, inferest shall not accrue.

March 3, 2014

ICAnDaNER p.2
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Findings of Fact

Petitioner filed an Appﬁcaﬂon for Adjustment of Claim which-alleged he sustained an accidental

‘injury arising out of and in the course of his emg!oymeqt for Respondent on October 12, 2011,

According to the Application, Petitioner sustained an injury to the left upper extremity when he
lifted 2 sheet of plywood. There was no dispute in regard io accident aud the parties stipulated
that all temporary total disability benefits and medical had been paid. Accordingly, the only
dxspuit‘.‘d issue At teial wis the natyre and extent of disability,

Petitioner testified that he worked miost of his Hfe 45 a carperter; however, it tila hmef he
sustained the accident he was employed by Respondent as. an instructor and his job duties
required him to teach inmatés at the Taylorville Comestional Center how to,do carpentry work,
On October 12,2011, Petitloner went to Menerds to get-some building materials which included
plywmd As Petitioner was in the process of lifting a sheet of plywood, he falt what ke described
a5 two "snaps” in his left arm and elhow which caused him to experience extrere pain. Petitioner
deseribed the sound of thisas simifarfoa pencll being broken.

Petitioner initially sought medical treatment ffom Dr. Diana Widicus, his family physician, who
saw-hiny on October 13, 2011, Dr. Widicus ordered k-rays of the left arm which were fiegative
‘for fractures. Because of his continued symptoms, Dr. Widicus-ordered an MRI.of the left elbow
-which was performed on Qotober 3, 2011, The MRI revealed 4 disrupted biceps téndon with a
full thickness tear and refraction (Peunntmf‘s Exhibits 3,4 and’ 3

Petitionar was. mbsequmtly sgen h:f Pr. Gcorge Maendcr, &1, arthcspedm stegeon, on Octaber 9

2011, Dr. Maender examined Petitioney, teviewed the MR sean and confirmed the diagnosis of‘

a distal biceps mpﬁm: Dr. Magnder performed sutgery on November 22, 2011, the procedure
consisted of repair of the biceps tendon that requited the use of a surgmai setew (Petitioner’s
Exkibit 6).

Following. the surgery, Petitioner rémained under Dr. Maender's care and hé urdered physical
therapy. When Pefitioner was seen on February 8,.2012, Petitioner had a full range of motion
with the exception of promation. Dr. Maender released Petitioner 1o Tefum (o work without
restrictions at that time. When Dr. Maender saw Petitioner on May 9, 2012, Petitioner informed
bim that he had retarned to work; however, Petitioner also informed him Lbat he was not Yifling
plywood, On clinical exammatwn, Dr. Maender gbserved that. Petitioner had fulf range of mition
with the exceptzon of pronation and supimatinp. Tr. Maender opined that Pefitioner could
tontinue to work as tolerated without restrictions and that He Was at MMI (Petitioner's Exhibit 6),

At the ditection of the Respondent, Pefitioner was examined by Dr. Frank' Petkovich, an
orthopedic surgeon, on QOctober 11, 2012, In connection with his. evaluation of Petitioger, Dr,
Petkovich reviewed medical records provided to him by thé Respondent On clinical
examination, Dr. Petkovich noted that the range of motion of flexion and supination were ‘both
mildly limifed and Petitioner complained of some discomfort when s range- of motion was
tested, Dr. Petkovich also noted that the forearm cirdumference was 29 cm oni the left as
compared tb 30 cm on the right. Dr, Petkovich opined that Petitioner sustained a ruptured bicaps
tendon for which he received appropriate treatment, he was at MMI and could continve to work

David Shacpe v. Lake Land College 12 WC 42453
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withiout restrictions, Dr. Peticovick also- oplned that Petitioner had an AMA impaicment rating of
five percent (5%) of the left upper extremity (Respandent's Exhibit 4; Deposition Exhibit 2).

Dr; Petkovich was deposed on November 18, 2013, and his déposition testimony was received
into evidence at trial. Dr. Petkovich's testimony was. consistent with his medical report and he
reaffirmed his opinicn that Petitioner had an impairment rating. of five percent (5%) of the left
upper extremity. Dz, Petkovich stated that there wag a slight decreased range of motion in regard.
to flexion and supination. In respect fo the dxﬁ'erence gbserved in the circumferences of
Petitioner's forearms, Dr. Petkovich testified that the right arm measured 35 ¢m, (mot 30 cm as
stated in his report) and that the left meastred 29 om. He explafned that Palitfoner had ot
régained all of the museular mass in lxs left forearm (R%pondeut's Exhibit 4)..

On éross-examination, Dr. Petkovich dgreed that the- congepts-of impairment dnd disability are
not synenymous. Dr. Petkovich was questioned at.considerzble Jength abouf the fact that be did.
et have Petitioner complete a chk DASH fusictional assessment outcome giestionnaire which,
is a Statement of the examinee’s levels of subjective compleints; required by the AMA
assessment guidelines, However, Dr. Patkovich testified that, based on the information he
obtained from the Petitioner dam:g the conrse of his evaluation, that the absence-of this form did
not imspact or affect his. upm:m as to the level of impairment (Respondent's Exhibit 4).

At trial Petitioner testified that he returned to wark to the same pasition fhat e adk at'the thrie of

the' aceident and that he continued to work: in that job for approximately niné rrenths, The only

task’ Petitioner avoided performing during, that perod of time was Jifting piywood Petitionsy
stopped working for Respondent in Angust, 2013, t6 care for his muther who was - poor heslth.
At the fime of trial, Petitioner was not working and he stated that he and hs wife were planning
to purchase homes, renovate them and then reseil them. Part of the underlying reason that he
decided tp engage. in this type of work is that he could better control the use of his left arm,

Petifioner festified that he was very huappy with the results of his surgery; however, he still had
complaints in regard fo his left arm. Petitoner staled that his left aom feels weaker than his right
and, because of this, he has made adjnstments and makes greater use of hix nght ar, Petitioner
stated that when he lifts anything heavy, he feels tension in his laft elbow and that twisting his
wrist from side to side cuoses an abrormal sensation in bis elbow,

Conclusions of Law

‘The Arbitrator goncludes that Petitioner has sustained permanent partial disability to the extent
of 22 1/2% loss of use of the left arm.

Jri sitpport of this conelusion the Arbitrator notés the following:

Dr. Petkovich ekaminéd Petitibner at the diréction of Respondent dtid opined that there was an
AMA impairment rating of five percent (5%} of the Jeftupper extremity.

While Pétitionar did not c:ompleta a Quick DASH functional gssessmenit activity questionnaire at
the time he: was evaluated by . Dr. Petkovich, Dr. Peﬂcuvxch testified: that, based on the

David Sharpe v, Lake Land College: 12 WC 42493
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information he oblained fiom Petitioner during his evatuation, that the lack of'completion of this
form ditl not have any impact or effect on his opinion of the degree of impairment.

Petitioner did not submit an' AMA fmpairment rating so the only AMA impairment rafing is that
of Dr, Petkovich.

"The Arbitrator finds that the AMA jmpairment ratiog of Dr. Petkovich is valid; however, the
Arbitrator-does note that impairment isnot the.equivalent of disability.

Petitioner was employed as a carpenter instrucior at the time of the zccident; however,
Petitioner's primary uccupatwn for most of his working Tife was that of a carpenter. Working as a.
carpenter doe§ require the nctive use of both upper extremiities. Due, at :lest in pad, to
Pelitioner's being able o control the use offis left arm, he decided to remods] and sell houses,

Al the fime of the accident Petitioner was 51 years of age meaning he will have to live with the
effeots of this infiry for the reinainder of his working and natural life.

Thefe was no evidence that this infury will have any effect on Petitioer's future eaming
capacity:

The medical treatment records clearly show that Petitioner sustained a ruptured biceps tendon
which tequired surgery that included the use of a surgical sorew. Both Petitioner's primary
treating -physician, Dr. Maender, and Respondent's examining physician, Dr. Petkevich,
Hesoribed some diminished range. of motion. Further, Dr. Patkovich observed s loss of muscutar
masg of the left forearm as compared fo the right {one om difference in the report, but six-om
differsnce when he wes depogad).

The Arbitratar finds Petitioners eomplaints to be: credible and consistent with the nature of
injury that he sustained.

The Asbitrator gives greater weight to fctors two, theee and five then factor number one. 'rhe
fact that Petitioner has.a feeling of weakness in tus left arm is consistent with. the diminished
miiscular mass a5 noted by Dr, Petkovich. Petitioner's customary oécupation as a carpenter
requires the active use of both upper. extremities and Petitioner has eredible complaints regarding
the usé of his Jeff arm.

The Arbitrator gives no weight to factor numbet four because Peuuoner was able to return t0
work aad presented no evidence that the effects of this injury will cause any effect on his fubure
earning eapacity.

ilitam R Gallagher, Arbiustor 7

David Sharpe v, Lake Land Callege 12 WC 42493
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STATE OF ILLINOIS ) I Afirm and Adu}s: [:] Injured Workers' BeneE Fand {§4{d))
o ) )88 | [ ] atfirm witn shanges [ D Rate Adiustrnent Eund:(§8¢z))
C_Q-UNTY‘ OF COQK } D Revezsc [ ] second [njury Fund (§E(e)18)
] proFaut denied
Mﬁdi—ff E.g - J Nane of the above .
BEFORE THE [LLINOIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION
TUAN CARLOS ALVIA,
141%WCC1028
5. NO: 12°WE 040945 -

COUNTRY CLUE HILLS POLICE DEPARTMENT,

Respondent,

CISION AND OPINION ON REVIEW

Timely Petition for Review having been filed by. Petitioner herein and notice given to- all
parties, ther Cammission, after’ considering the issue-of parmanent disability and being advised of
the facts.and law, modifics.the Decision of the Arbitrator as stated below and otherwise affinmns
and adopts the Decision ofthe Arbitrator, which is attached hereto: and ‘magde a part hereof

Petitioner, a police afficer, injured his right ankle.on Mareh 31, 2012, after jumping to
aveid an on-coming vehicle. There was no dispute that this incident is cumpzznshble under the
Ack, and there.isno dispute that Respondent properly coinpensated Petifioner during his: penod
of temporary total disability and paid aft related medical bills. The only contested issue was a8 {o
‘the nature: and extent of Petitioner's permanent total disability, and the arbitration hearing on this
issue was heard-on January 7, 2014, by Arbitrator David Kane:

Arbitritor Kane, afier taking into- consideration the entinerated fictors as listed in
Section 8. 1(b) ofthe Act, found Petitioner Sustained a 7.5% Joss of tise of the:right foot a5
result of the March 31, 2012, accident, Petitioner appéaled Arbitrator Kane's arbifration decision,
Arguing his. injury ¢ marned 4 Jarger permanency award, The Cominission agrees,

ARerreviewing the arbitration decision agginst the evidencé; the Commission finds
Arbitrator Kane erred when he found Petitioner had no complaints after returning to wark
concerning his right foet. Petitioner cmdﬂaly testified he now wears boots to maintain stability in




42

Page2 14I%CC1028

his right ankle as well as expériencing swelling in his ankle on more stresinous days, stittness in
his-aikle when it is kept in the same position for a prolonged period of time, such as whenhe
drive a patrol car. Also credibly testified to was Petitioner's need to medicate with Ibizprofen
several-times a week as well as his having to change certain aspects as to how he performs his
duties as.a palice officer due to the residual effects of the March 31, 2012, accident, In
Tecognition of Petitioner's lingering pain and. fiunctions! deficits, the Commission finds Petitioner
has experienced a 12V4% loss of the tse of his right foot.

T IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that Respondent pay to.
Petitioder the sum of $695.78 per-week for 4 period of 15.865 weeks, as provided in §2(e) of the
Ast, for the reason that the injuries sustained caused the 12%2% loss of the use of the right foot;.

‘Respondent is credited for the permanent pastial disability benefits 0of 3% loss of use of the right

faot was.awarded pursuant to the February 4, 2014, arbitration decision (11 WC 29092).

IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that Respondent pay fo-Petitioner
interest inder §19(n) of the Act; ifany. ) '

IT'IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that Respondent shall have credit
for all amounts paid, if any, to or on behalf of Petitioner on account of said aceidental injury.

The party cominencing the proceedings for review in the Circuit Court shall file with the
Cammission-a Notiee of Iritent to File for Review in Circuit Court.

DATED: NOV 2 5 204 [ L\J %N\,__
N

KWL/mav Kevin W, LamboW
0: 09/30/14 - T
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STATE OF I'QL! NOIS. )| ' in}u’re‘zd-Wbrkers“_ﬂenaﬁt‘?und (54441
: S5 T ] Rate Adjustment Fond {§8ezhY

COUNTY OF COOK ) [} Second Injury Fund (§8(e)18)

{2 Non of the above

ALLINGIS WORKERS! COMPENSATION COMMISSION
ARBITRATION DECISION

NATURE AND ERTENT ONLY
SUAN CARLOS AVILA lt %wlzw %égs ‘
Empln};:;lﬁtiitionar“ 7
v Consolidated cases: 11 WC 29082
' COUNTRY CLUB HILLS FOLICE DEPARTMENT
Employer/Baspondent ‘

The only disputed 1ssue is the nature and extent of the injufy. An Application. for Adpustment of Claim was filed
in this matter, and a Noifce of Hearing was. mailed to egel party. The marler was heard by the Honarable David

Kane, A:bxtrato: of the Camnnssmm in the city'of Chicagn. en January. 7, 2014. By stipulation. the partiés.
agree:

gntthe date of aec 1dent. Mawh 34, 2012, Respondent was operating under and subiect fo the provisions af the
Ap

O this date. the relationshiip of employee and employer did exist between Petitionar and Respondint.

On this date. Peu fioner sustained & acciderit thal arose out of and in the vourze ol employment,

Timely aatice of this accident vus given (o Respondet,

Fe:tiﬁmnen‘;; etirrent condition of ill-belniiz is causally related tr-the aceident,

In the yeat preceding the injury, Petitioner earned $82,690.00. and the average weekly wage was$1,5686.00.
At the time of injury, Petitioner was 33 years of age, married with:2 dependent children.

Nécessary medical services and temporary compensation beriefits have beew provided by Respondent.

Respondent shall.be given a credit.of $0. for TTD, $0 For TPD. $0 for maintenance. and $0 for othar benefits,
for a tota) ereditof $0.

The parties stipulsted that Respondent paid Petitionér bis full salary duriig the period of (etporary total
disability.

HArhDoch&F 200 100 & Ramigiph Mm{ 25200 unwgn T AaREE FIXSI4-6620 Tollfree 860 352-3033  Vioksite; \(}mr;a‘n;c;:.qtrguv
Lrownyidte 0_0‘ cay Cwilingy ifte 18 HE-34M Pogrig 30967 1318 Brkfnd 3TX9870302  Spodnpfivld 217 1857054
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Adfier reviewing ali of the evidence preseénted, the Arbivator hereby mukes findings regarding the narure and
extent of the injury, and attaches the findings 1o this document.

ORDER

Respondent shall pay Petitioner the sum of $695,78/week fof a further period of 12,525 weeks. as provided in
Sextion 8{e} of the Act. because the injurfes sustained caused the permanent partial foss of use of the
‘right foot of Petitioner to tha extent of 7.5%,

Respondent shall pay Petitionet cormpensation that hag scenied from 07!30!12 through 01/711 4, and shall pay
thie reainder of the award, if any, in weekly payments.

“RULES REGARDING AppeaLs Unlessa Petition for Review is filed within 30 days after receipt of this decision,
and a review is perfected in dceordance with the Act and Rulfes, then this decision shall be. entered as the
decision of the Comimission.

STATEMENT OF INTEREST RATE. I the Comnumission reviews this aivird, interest at the rate sét forth on-the Notfce
«of Decision of Arbitraior shall acetue from the date Tisted below to the day hefore: the date of payment; however,
if an employee's appeal results in eithgr no change or a decrease in this award, interest shall not acorue.

3315'\54! & ull‘zw"&- Februag 4, 2{!14
Kigtware ol Adbitraior e
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STATEMENT OF FACTS
JUAN CARLOS AVILA V, COUNTRY CLUB HitLs POLICE DERPARTMENT
12WC 40945

Th;is‘ case comes before the Arbitrator on undisputed facts with regard
to the incident in question. Petitioner {es_tiﬁed to his employment with
Respordent, the City of Country Club Hills Police Department, as a patrol
officer on and around the date of foss of March 31, 2012, Petitioner was 33
‘year old ori the date of loss,

Petitioner testifiéd that on March 31, 2012 he injured his right ankle
Wwhen he jumpead out of the Wway of 4 vehitle fo dvbid getting hit. Pelitioner
testified he was takento emergency room at St James Hospital.

Petitioner followed Up at St. Jamés Occupational Health Center
where x-rays of Petitlonsr’s. right ankle were taken on Aprit 2, 2012. (Res.
Ex. 11). The x-rays were compared to x-rays of Petitioner's right ankle
taken on Aprif 22, 2011, The firidings were no fracture, the ankle mortise
‘and talar ;c%_om‘e are intact, the osseous strucfures appear intact ‘and
unremarkable. There was no bany déstruction {o suggest osteomyelitis.
The impression was negative Tight ankle radiographs. Petitioner testified he
wais advised to continue wearing his brace and to elevate his'leg when
sittirig, | |

Petitionér testified he started physical therapy -on Aprl 11, 2012,
Petitioner testified Dr. Clifton Ward prescribed an MR! of the right :E'a'nkle,
On April 25, 2012, Dr. Clifton Ward discharged Petitioner to see Dr. David
Mehl. (Res. Ex. 12). Dr. Clifton Ward's work sfatus report dated April 30
noted Petitioner indicated he was walking -a litife better but it stit hurt
around his heel and when he turned It inwards. (Res. Ex. 13},

1 ' 1
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On ,143'( 2% g 012 %’cmaner had. an FCE performed at METT “th‘si{:al'
Therapy, (Res. Ex. 15). It demonstrated that Petitioner could- pefform
97.5% of the physical demands of his job as a Palice Officer. The FCE
report stated that Petitionsr's deficiericies occurred during squat and power
lifts. with goal weights of 1{30'lb§. each. Further, that Petitioner stated it
would be an infrequent occurrence that he would actually be expected to
left loads of that weight at his job. The report stated Petitioner. had made
excellent progre'ss,andlthat;',a!thoughrhe experlence very mild ankle pain, 1
on a scale of 10, and very mild swelling he feels he is ready to resume his
usual job duties as a police officer and discharge from the program was
recommended. |

On July 30,2012, Dr. David Mehi found Peitioner to be at maximim -

medical improvement and capable of full duty. ‘Dr. David Mehi released
Fefitioner to work full ciuty o July 30, 2012,

Petitioner testified he was off work cm duty disability- from April 11
2012 writil. Augustz 2012,

Petitioner saw Simon Lee, M.D, on September 19, 20?3 for an
independent medical examination, (Res, Ex. 16) and for an impairment
rating. (Res. EX. 17).- In his indepandent medical examination report Dr,
Lee notes Petitioner denied any instability episodes or repeat injuries sihce
it originally occurred, Dr. Lee noted that on examination Petitioner had
some mild iricreased laxity of his right arkle and no meéchahical symptoms,
Dr. Lee diagnoséd status post Fight ankle chronic prain with mild laxity, Dr.
Lee noted Pstitionsr only requirss over the counter ibuptofen. Dr. Lee
noted he believed there to be a mild arrount of symptom magnification. Dr.
Lee apined no waork restrictions are necessary, Dr. Lin opined no further
treatment is necessary other than what Petitioner is currently using; i.e.

2
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occasional bracing or use of high-top shoes or boots as required. Dr. Lee
opined Petitionsr reached MM! I 2012 and shoutd be able to continue full
work duty and employment.

Dr. Lee gave his opinions on impairment in his report dated
September 19, 2013. (Res, Ex. 17) Dr. Lee cpined that Petitioner has a 5%
lower extremity impairment under the AMA guides.

Petitioner testified bz stil works as a patrol officer, Petitioner testified
he still chases suspecfs when nécessary and his ankle does not prevent
him from chasing suspects. Petifioner testified since he returned to full duty
work after the Mareh 31, 2012 injury he has not feported to aty of his
supewisgré- that hie has problems with his ankle to the extent he cannot
perforin his d'mi_esz.f?",eﬁﬁoner- testified he can physically perform his jobas @ |
police officér, | _

| Respondent's witness Lisutenant William Garrison testified ke is
patral flettenant with the Country Club HMills Police Department. He s
responsible for supewisiaéﬂ- of the ﬂp‘e—raﬁczna of the Patrol Division,
scheduling and tr;ain}ﬁ,g . Lt Garrison testified that Petitioner carrie bagk to
full.duty work after sach of h:s anxie f:ajuﬁf;a. Lt Garrison {zstified that since
Pefitioner came back to full duty work he has not complained that the
condition of hiz ankle. prevented him from doing his job as a patrol officer.
Lt. Garrison testified he is not aware of any incldent where Petitioner could
not perform some duties of his as patrol officer because of his ankle when
he was working full duty,

CONCLUSIONS.OF LAW
Nature & Extent of the Injury
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The Arbitrator finds that Petitionet sustained 4 7.6% loss of use of the
right foot as the result of the accident of March 31, 2012. The Arbitratar
notes that Respondent shall recsive cradit for the award of the ri'gﬁt foot
awarded Tor the April 21, 2011 date ofloss {11WC 29082),

1. Thereported fevel of impairment pursuant to the Section 8.1(b),

2. The obeupation of the employee,

3. The age of the employes atthe time of injury,

4.  The employvee's future sarming capacity,

5, Evidan‘.;e of disability corroboratad by the ireating medical records.

Of note, no single enumerating factar shall be-the sole determining factor
for disability.

Per Sectioh 8.1(t) of the Act, the Atbitrator has considered the
foliowing: |

iy the repdriedlevel of impairment per the AMA Guids is 5% of
the rightfoot,

(i) The occupation of Petiioner is police officér. Petitioner
confinues to work full duty as a Patiol Officer and makes na-
complaints;

(i) Petitioner was 33 years old at the time of the accident
Petitioner continues ta work full duty as a Patrol Officer and
makes no-complaints,

(iv) Dr. Meéhl released Petitioner to full duty work and Dr. Lee
stated that Petitioner should be able to continue full work.
duty and employment;

pimeersss s T St e e
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(v} The medical records aré consistent with the past subjective

complaints of Petitioner. The Arbitrator notes Petitioper
testified he can do his job as a Police Officer and has made
no complaints since raturning to full duty work,
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STATEOFILLINOIS ) [[] Atfim hod ndupt (no chaapes) | | iuredt Workers Benefit Fund (§4(d)
| 885, | [_] Afirm with changes [ Rate Adfustment Fusid (§8(g))
COUNTY OF ¥ D<) reverse } [} Second injury Fund (88(e)183
MADISON 1L prorFam denied.
Oveay 3 .Nan: n{dmab:m:
BEFORE THE ILLINOIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION
KEVIN KLEIN,.
Pgﬁﬁdnef,;
vé. NO: 12 WC 21780
DYNEGY MIDWEST GENERATION, 1419CC1030
Respondent.

Tfmr.t!y Pétition for Review having been filed by the Petitioner herein and notice given o
all partigs, the Commlssmn, after camldcrmg the issues.of accident, causal cofmection, medical
EXPenses, ,lempumry total. disability and permanency, and being advised of the facts. and law,
reverses the Decision of the Arbitrator, fof the reasons stated below,

On May 29, 2012, the Petitionet testified thiat he was working while on scaffolding, He
stated: “It was a perforated -scaffold surface, and [ had to check the bolting on four control
valves, and in order to do that, 1 had to- gét on miy knees because the control vatves come up and
over™. He had tp be.on his knees because there is-no. room to stand under the valves. He testified
further: *T had to squat down and actually crawl bebind the control valves to check the bolting to
see if they were bolted up, if the bolts were tight.™ At that point he felf pain and said he'knew he
had injured hisright knes.

Petitioner had pain and swelling, reported it and initially tried fo work through it.
Petitioner was able to work that week and went off vacation the fa[lnwmg week, Patitioner had
inereased_pain, informed Respondent and sought medical attention with Dr. Mark Eavenson,
who was concerned about a wrienisobs téar and prescribed an MR
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Petitioner was referred to and saw Dr. George Palettx on Jupe 25, 2012, Dr. Paletta
stated in his medical records that the “[Petitioner] had clinibed up. to 1 fair height at that point to
inspect some seafiolding, where there were some valves. He was trying to figure out what fools
be might need to deal with that particular project. Ashe got up to this scaffolding, it was the type
whére there wete same perforations with some prominent pieces of metal o nipples. As he went
to kneef down fo nspect this area of work, hewent to kneel on the right knee and flt pain An
MR} showed a menisctis tear and hé was. referred for farther oxthopedxc evaluaticn, Following
exam and review of films, Dr. Paletta dzagnnsed a medial meniscus tear and mild' MCL strain,
and prescribe:[ surgery. He foted that the MRI was “suggestive of & more acute tear. There does:
uot appear to be a lot of intrameniscal signal abnormality suggestive of a degenetative
component.” He alsg noted a. question. of 2 smalt osteochondral defect at the’ posterior tibial
plateau, Dr; Paletia performed arthroscopic right knee surgery on July 31, 2012 involving a
partial medial meniscectomy.. Dr, Paletta ﬁpmed the tear was causally- related fo-the described
May.29; 2012 accident,

'E‘ha Arbitrator found that the accident was nof a compeitsable acoidenf becaiise the:

‘Petitioner- failed to prova that Pefitioner was at o greafer risk than the general public 'and

therefore. the - injury. did not “arise out of employment”. In the recent case Do Young. v,
Industrial Comm’n, I App 4® 130392WC (2014), issued by the [ilinois Appellate Court, thiree.

_catepories of risk to-which an eroployee. ey be expcs:d were described {neutral, personal and

employment-associated). The court. stated that 8 neutrdl risk does mot generally arise out of

employment vuless the emplcyee 15 exposed to said risk to a greater degree than the ganeral
public,

While we agree w;th the Arbiteator. that kneeling down would- gencraliy be.considered a
neutral risk, we find that the actmty in which Petitioner was involved inan May 29, 3012 'was
an employrmient-associated risk, Petitioner was checking the bolts an. four controi valvcs on &
metal scnﬁhldmg with a perforated metal surface. ‘Petitioner had to knee! down and craw] undar
the valves in order to perform thig duty.. The.confined space, corrugated flodr, and uniqus
activity that Petitioner was performing resulted in a level of risk 1o his: knee greater than that fo
which the gam:ral public is typically exposed to. Therefore, the i injury that oceurred on May 29,
2012 did arise out of Patitioner's employment with Respondent. We also-find the testimony of

Dr, Paletta jo be persuaswa “with regard to the acute risture of the tear in the right knee, and thus

rely on his opinion that the Petitioner’s right' knee condition s related to the May 29, 2012

accident.

Finding 1 both accident and cavsation for the May 29, 2012 accident, medical expenses
should be awarded in ilis case. Petiticner is entitled to the: medical expenses submitted into
gvidence within Petitioner’s Exhibit 11 which are related to the right kree irjury sustained on
May 29, 2012, Tt should be noted that the hearing before the Arbitrator included an additional
and separate accident date and injury; and aty medical expenses: within Petitioner’s Exhibit 11
related to the consolidated ciaim are not awarded and are addressed: in rhe decision issoed in that
case, 12 WC 19383,
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With regard to total tempomry disability (TTD), Respondent indicated on the record that
it was' not disputing the period of TTD clrimed by Petitioner, just its liabildy for same.
Therefore, TTD should be awarded for the stipulated period following the May 29 2012 injury,
Jie 11, 2012 thrdugh Septémber 4,.2012, a (otal of 14-6/7 weeks,

Accordmg to Section: 8. 1(h) of the Act, for injuries that oceur after September 1, 2011, in
determining the level of permahent partial disability, the Commission shall base its
determiniation.on the following . factors:

1y Thereported level of impairment pursiiant to the. AMA Guidelines;
2} The-accupation.of the injired emplo yee;

3) The age of the employee at the time of fhe injury;

4y The employes’s fture earning ¢apacily; and

5y Evidence 6f dlsahhty doreoborated by the treating medmal remrds.

l) The. repurtad level of impairment pursuant to-the AMA Guidelines.
The parties did not provide an impairment rating for the right knee. Ay such, this factor
does not influence the permanent partial disability determiniation,

2) The occupation of the lI!JUIEFd smployee,

Peﬂti&nm’ worked as a welder/mechanic for Respondent. As part of his job duties;
Petitioner must kneel down and squeeze inte confined. spaces in oider {0 perform hig'
responsibilities as a welder/mechanic. His position requires hifn ta be on his feet often and use
his'knee throughout the day, Therefore, this injury has impacted his job in & wiore s:gmﬁcant way.
than it would have impocted, for example a warker who perfcrmcd n seated job:

3) The age.ofthe employeg at the time ofthe injury,
‘Petitioner was 53 years old at the time of his i injury and will likely be emp}uyed for quzte‘
a few more years with a surgically repaired right kice.

4)- The employee’s future eaming capacity.

Petitioner did not submiit evidence to demonstrate that his future earning capacity was
affécted in ary way by the injury and 0 this factor also does not nfluence the dxsabihiy
- determination.

5} Bvidence of disabilify corroborated by the:treating medieai records..

All of the medical evidence supports that Petitioner suffered 4 compensable work injury
on May 25,2012, Petitioner sought medical treatment shortly after his accident. Petitioner was
seen by Dr. Paletta on June 25, 2012 and was dlagnosed with a posterior horn tear of the medial
‘meniseus, which was l'epall‘ed ‘Petitioner testified he was improved. Hollowing: SUrgery, but still
had some wepkness and pain depending on the wenther. Dr. Paletta noted the part of the knee
{hat was.not -operated Tooked good without significant degeneratwe chinges. Pétitioner returned

[T TR e T ;
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to his regular wwk duties without restrictions. Post-aparatave examination. aﬁer 8 weeks post-
surgery was essentinlly nornmal.

‘Based on the five factors outlined in the Act, we find that Petitioner is entitled o 17.5%
Joss of the right Teg. He sustained an acute partisl medial meniscus tear, which was repalréﬁ, nnd
following ichabilitation, Petitioner failed to report any major issues. While he still experiences
weakriess in his right knee, has trouble. lifting himseif up, and pair with certain weather, his final
examiration was normal and he has continued to work in the same job as he had before the
accident with no. evidence ofa diminution of wages,

‘Whils the Petitioner's Pefition for Review indigates “credit” as an issue on appezl, 1
réview of the transeript (Tr. 4-5) and Request for Hearing (Arbitrator's Exhibit 1} indicates that
the parties stipulated to. Respnndent's entitlement {o credit under Section 8(j), as well s for prior
TTIVTED and salary continuation bensfits. As such, we affirm the: Arbitrator’s findings
regarding credit t6 Respondent. However, it should be noted that Respondent is only entitled'to
¢redit within case 12 WC 21780 for payments made prior to hearing that are related to case 12
W( 21780, Respondent is not enfitled to credit within case12°WC' 21780 for benefit payments
‘made. prior tb hearing w:th regard to the consolidated case of 12 WC19385.

IT Is THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION. that the A:bltrafor 8 decision
‘is reversed ag stdted ha:em

ITIs FURTHER ORDERED BY THE: CD?\MSSEON that Respondent pay to Petttmn&r
the'sum o 1,009, 12 per-week for & period of 14-6/7 weeks, that bamg the period of temporary
tota] incapacity far work under §8(h} of the Act..

111§ FURT HER DRDERED BY THE COMMISSION that Respondcnt pay to Petitioner
the sum of $695.78 per week for a period of 37.625 weeks, as provided in §8(e) of the Act, for
the reagon that the injuties sustamed caused the 17.5% ‘loss of the right leg.

TT15 FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that Respondent pay to Petitioner
alk réasonable aod: fecesiary medical £xpenses submittedd as part of Petitioner’s Exhibiit 11 thit
.are.causally related to the May 29, 20{2 right knee isgiury, per the Fee Schedale under §§8¢s) and
8.2 0f the Act.

" IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that Respondent pay fo Petitiorier
interest under. §19(n} of the Act; if any.

AT 18 FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that Respondent shall have credit
for all amounts paid, if arty, to or on behalf of Petitioner on‘aedount of said accidental injury.
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Bond for the removal of this cause to the Cireuit Coust by Respondent is hereby fixed at

‘the sum of $60,300.00. The party commerncing the proceedings for review in the Circuit Court |
shall file with the Commisyion a Notice of Intent to-File for Review in Circuit Court, |

patep: . NOV 26 204 .
TIT: pve

©: 09/29/14
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